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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

'IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

' CALLED BY THE OIL COMSERVATIOR
COMMISSIOR OF NEW MEXICO FOR
‘TBB PURPOSE OF COMSIDERING:

CASE No. 2897

,APPLICAIION OF AMERADA PETROLEUM
|| CORPORATION FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
: LBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

l

BY THE COMMISSION:

September 18, 1963, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0il Con~
gservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referraed to as thg
*Commission.”

MOW, on this_ 13th day of January, 1964, the Commission, |

a quorum being presemt, having considered the testimony presented|
and the exhibits recaeived at said hearing, and being fully advias
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i (1) That due public notice having been given as regquired by
. law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subjec;
! matter thereof.

! I
: (2) That the applicant, Amerada Petroleum Corporation, i
isaeks an orxder pooling all mineral interxssts in the Eumont Gas !
' Pool underlying the S/2 NE/4 and N/2 3B/4 of section 19, Tounship}
| 21 3outh, Ramge 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, Mew Mexico. :

(3) That pursuant to the provisions of an operating agree-1
‘ment covering the N/2 3E/4 of section 19, Township 21 south, Range
' 37 Bast, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, the applicapt and other i
' operators owning working intereata in the N/2 58/4 of said saction
- 19 drilled the L. G. Warlick "A» Well No. 1 in Unit I of aid ;
- Section.

; (4) That the L. G. Warlick "A" Well No. 1 was subsequently
- complcted in the Eumont Gas Pool as authorized by Order No. R-2228.

(5) That by Orxder Ho., R~2228, a l60~acre non-standard gas
proration unit in the sSumont Gas Pool, consisting of the 3/2 HE/4
and N/2 3E/4 of said Section 19, was established and dedicated to
the L. G. Warlick "A" Well MNo. 1. ;

(6) That the owners in the subject area bave not agreed to
pool theix interests to form the L&0-acre unit.
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g (7) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
. protect corxrelative rights, and to afford to the owner of each :
! interest in said proration unit the opportunity to recover or

| recaive without unnecessary expense his just and faixr share of
the gas in the Eumont Gas Pool, the subject apglication should i
be approved by pooling all mineral interasts, whatever they may
' be, within said unit.

{(8) That based upon a l1l60-acre proration unit, Campbell &
Hedrick advamced $1110.21 more than their pro rata share of the |
cost of drilling and completing the L. G. Warlick "A* Well No. 13
that Amerada Petroleum Corporation elected not to pay $1110.21 of|
its proporticnate share of the costs in advances; and that it is
just and reasonable to require Amerada Petroleum Coxporation to
pay Campbell & Hedrick the sum of $1110.21, plus 50X thereof as
a charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED3 |

3 (1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in
ii the Eumont Gas Pool, underlying the 5/2 NE/4 and N/2 SE/4 of )
i Section 19, Township 21 south, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County,
|| Hew Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a non~standard l60-acre

i gas proration unit to be dedicated to the L. &. Warlick "A" well '
! No. 1, located in Unit I of said Section 19. !

{2) That Amerada Petroleum Corporation is heraby designated
the operator of the subject wall and unit.

! (3) That within 30 days following the date of this order,
. Amerada Petrolewm Corporation shall pay to Campbell & Hedrick
{ the sum of $1665.32.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
“entry of gsuch further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

‘ DORE at santa Fe, New Maxico, on the day and year herein-
. above designated.
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Amersda Petroleum Corporsticn
P. 0. Box 591
Midianu, Te<as

L, 257

August L, 1961

ATTONTICN: Mr. John Cornwall RE: Operating Agreament dated

July 22, 1961,

Section

19, T-21-3, R-37-4, Les
County, New Mexicc.

Dear Mr. Cornwall:

Captioned operating sgrec‘cnt covars only N/2 of SE/L

under which Campbell & Hedrick have & one sixteenth

interest

and it proposes s test well which will be Qquadruple completed.
The Bumont gzone will produce gas and it is possible that the

Blinebry production will also be ges.

Inasmuch as a standard proration unit for gas welle in
these fields sxceed the eighty acres {ncluded in this orer-
ating agreement, it is possible, you ay plan to dedicate

additional acreage to this well. Please advise us
your intention. .

41r thise is

proposad well, in that event our interest in the zone or zones
would be reduced. leass advise us the manner 1in which the
various costs of drilling and completing the proposed test
wsculd he nrorated among the various gones. We would also

aprreclate your sending us & copy oi AFS vovering t

test.

ke nrorosed

Very truly yours,

OFH:WIT

——




loge

' C/;u.z P57 ;

SOX 2040
TULSA 2 ONKLA

AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION

BOX B!
MIDLAND. TEXAS

August 14, 1961

Campbel! & Hedrick RE: Operating Agreement

Box 401 N/2 SE/4 Sec. 19-21S-37E
Midland, Texas Lea Couvnty, New Mexico
Gent lewmen:

With reference to your letter of August 4, 1961 concerning the
above subject, we are altaching e copy of a letter attempting to clarify
some of the pointes raised.

We are also attaching & letter from our Production Department in
Tulsa with an estimated AFE attached.

After checking this material! please advise if you are ready to go
shead with this Operating Agreement and get this well started, '

Yours very truly, _

-1
,/m - ({.-1 L .
: . A_"_:,MV,//‘"’t‘/(}.»a.z,pc-:’n_,‘..: .
) ,~ John-Cornwall
JC:1hp Tz .
Euci:

p
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‘ IERADS ALTACLEVE CORPORAT ON
® O 8B4 104
oo ULBh B GRLANOWR

August 11, 1961

Re: Operating Agreement
N/2 SR/ Sec. 19-215-3TE
Lea County, New Mexico

MR. JOHN CORNWALL:

T ks Sades Campbell and Hedrick, in their letter of August 4th, have raised
f a coyple of questions regarding the proposed Arilling of the Werlick
Rus catled Mo 2 well.
/- ) s .
[ A\,E,:S;/‘ Their first question as to ,what might happen if a gaa unit is
U LN created for Eumont and pouibl;‘ Blinebry formations, larger tban the
80 acres on vhich tbe proposed Warlick No. 2 will be drilled. To
giart out with, it is che feelingal the Production Department that
the BPumont gas 20ne would not be able to produce a 320-acre allowable,
——3 but might possibly produce the allowable for the Warlick 1&0-acre
tract. They expect at this time to get oil in the BRinebry; however,
if gas is obtained, the same will hold true with it.

Second question raised as to hovw the cost of the well to the

various sones would be split up if, io any event g gas proration unit

; vas crested to take in outside acreage. As an example, if the Eumont

; gas sone is found at 5,000 feet, and the total depth of the well is

' 6,700 feet, 1/4 of the {n will be allocated to
the Bumont sone. Any tangible equipment used solely for the Fumont
rone wvould be charged directly to that zone. Again, the same will
noid vrus for the Rlinabrv. Division of cost of the gone would then
be divided in the ratio of the number of acres alilaocaicd LS thest sane.

Very trjly yours,

-4 .
plt / é? » |
v Joe B. Denton
! Land Depertment

JBD/1c
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JADK M. CAMPBELL
CHAIRMAN

State of et Sevico
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LAND ODMMIONER STATE BEDLOSIST
€ B JOHNNY WALKER A L. FORTEA. 0
MEMEER SEORETARY - DIRESTOR
" 0. SO 71
SANTA FE

January 13, 1964

2897

&
Mr. Jeson Eellshin Re: Case No. _ s¥sT 22637
Rallahin & Pox : Order No. ,
lmm at lLaw . mlient.
Box 1713 _
santa Pe, New Mexico ANERADA PETROLEGN CORFPORATION
Dear Birs

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referunced
Commigssion order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

)
CAL NS, 3,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ix/

Carbon oopy of order also sent to:

Bobbs OCC

Artesia OCC

Astec OCC
Nr., Richard Morris




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 2535
Order No. R-2228

APPLICATION OF AMERADA PETROLEUM
CORPORATION FOR A QUADRUPLE COMPLE-
TION AND A NON-STANDARD GAS PRORA-
TION UNIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
April 25, 1962, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Elvis A. Utz,
Examiner duly appointed by the 0il Conservation Commission of New
Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission,"” in accordance
with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

NOW, on this__ 3rd day of May, 1962, the Commission, a
quorum being present, having considered the application, the
evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner,
Elvis A. Utz, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Amerada Petroleum Corporation, seeks
permission to complete its L. G. Warlick "A" Well No. 1, located in
Unit I of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPHM, ILea

PVmeean Lo T 1 v 3~~~ ~Avmrirnl \
County, New Mcxice, ac o guadruple ceompletion 'ﬂﬂmk*““**“ﬂ‘ in the

Eumont Gas, Blinebry 0il, Penrose-Skelly 0il and Drinkard Oll Pools
with the production of cil from the Drinkard and Penrose-Skelly
formations to be through parallel strings of 2 7/8-inch casing,

the prnduction cf ©il from the Blinebry formation to be through a
string of 1 1/4-inch tubing set within a string of 2 7/8-inch cas-
ing, and the production of gas from the Eumont formation to be
through the 2 7/8 x 1 1/4-inch casing-tubing annulus.

(3) That the mechanics of the prnposed quadruple completion
are feasible and in accord with good conservation practices.

{4) That the applicant further seeks the establishment of
a l60-acre non-standard gas proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool
comprising the S/2 NE/4 and the N/2 SE/4 of said Section 19, to
which unit the Eumont zone of the subject well will be dedicated.
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(5) That approval of the subject application will neither
cause waste nor impair correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Amerada Petroleum Corporation, is
hereby authorized to complete its L. G. Warlick "A" Well No. 1,
located in Unit I of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, lea County, New Mexico, as a quadruple completion (combina-
tion) in the Bumont Gas, Blinebry Oil, Penrose~Skelly Oil and
Drinkard Oil Pools with the production of oil from the Drinkard
and Penrose-Skelly formations to be through parallel strings of
2 7/8-inch casing, the production of oil from the Blinebry forma-
tion to be through a string of 1 1/4~inch tubing set within a
string of 2 7/8-inch casing, and the production of gas from the
Eumont formation to be through the 2 7/8 x 1 1/4-inch casing-
tubing annulus.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, That the applicant shall complete, operate,
and produce said well in accordance with the provisions of Rule
112-A of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

PROVIDED FURTHER, That the applicant shall conduct packer-
leakage tests and zone segregation tests upon completion and
annually thereafter during the Annual Gas-0il Ratio Test Period
for the Drinkard zone, and at such other times as the Secretary-
Director of the Commission may prescribe.

(2) That a lé60-acre non-~standard gas proration unit in the
Eumont Gas Pool is hereby established, consisting of the S/2 NE/4
and the N/2 SE/4 of said Section 19, to which unit the Eumont zone
of the subject well shall be dedicated.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

S EAL

E. S. WALKER, Member
esr/

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Member & Secretary
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A. L. PORTER, JR.

SECRETARY~DIRECTOR
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NO. 26-63

DOCKET: REGULAR HEARING - WEDNESDAY - SEPTEMBER 18, 1963

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M., MORGAN HALL, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING,

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

ALLOWABLE:

CASE 2897:

CASE 2898:

CASE 2899:

(1) Consideration of the oil allowable for October, 1963.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for October, 1963,
from ten prorated pools in Lea and Eddy Counties, New Mexico, also
consideration of the allowable production of gas from nine prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico for
October, 1963,

Application of Ameraus Petroleum Corporation for compulsary pooling, Lea
County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks an order
force-pooling all mineral interests in the Eumont Gas Pool underlying the
S/2 NE/& and the N/2 SE/4 of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East,
Lea County, New Mexico. Said acreage to be dedicected to applicant's
Warlick "A" Well No. 1, located in Unit I of said Section 19.

Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for compulsary pooling, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
force-pooling ali wmiieral interests in the Blinebry Gas Pool underlying
the S/2 NE/4 and NW/4& SE/4 of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East,
Lea County, New Mexico. Said acreage to be dedicated to applicant's
Warlick “A" Well No. 2, located in Unit J of said Section 19,

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order for the
creation, extension, and abolishment of certain pools in Lea and Eddy
Counties, New Mexico,

(a) Create a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil
pool for Granite Wash production, designated as the South Brunson-Granite
Wash Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMFM
SECTICN 31: SE/4

{(b) Create a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil
pool for Pennsylvanian production, designated as the Lovington-FPennsylvanian
Pool, and described as:

TOUNSHIP 16 SOITH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 23: SW/4

(¢) Create a new pool in Eddy Ccunty, New Mexico, classified as a gas
pool for Morrow production, designated as the Seven Rivers Hills-Morrow
Gas Pool, and described as:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH. RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 4: Lots 1, 2, 7 & 8
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{(d) Extend the Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SQOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 25: E/2 NE/&4

(é) Extend the Indian Basin-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMEW
SECTION 10: ALL
SECTION 14: ALL
SECTION 15: ALL

(f) Extend the Indian Basin-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 10: ALL
SECTION 14: ALL
SECTION 15: ALL

(g) Extend the Jenkins-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP @ SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 29: E/2 and SW/4

(h) Extend the South Lane-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMEM
SECTION 27: SE/4

(i) Extend the Lusk-Strawn Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMEM
SECTION 19: SE/4&4

(j) Extend the Lynch-Yates Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 23: S/2 SW/4

(k) 4bolish the Robinson-Grayburg-San Andres ¥ool in Lea County, New
Mexico, described as:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMEPM
SECYION 30: 5/2

SECTION 31: ALL

SECTION 32: NW/4 and S/2
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CASE 2900:

(1) Extend the Maljamar (Grayburg-San Andres) Pool in Lea County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 30: S/2
SECTION 31: ALL
SECTION 32: ALL

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 6: N/2

(m) Extend the Sawyer-San Andres Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 6: NE/4&

{n} Extend the North Vacuum-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 25: SE/&
SECTION 36: E/2

(o) Extend the Vacuum-Blinebry Puol in Lea County, New Mexico, to
include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 36: SW/4

(p) Extend the North Vacuum-Devonian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 8: SW/4

Northwest New Mexico nomenclature case calling for the creation and ex-

tension of certain pools in San Juan and Rio Arriba Couiities, New Mexico,

and for the designation and redesignation of certain vertical limits.,

(a) Redesignate the Rattlesnake Pennsylvanian Oil Pool, San Juan County,

as the Rattlesnake Pennsylvanian "CD" 0il Pool, and define the vertical
limits to be from the depth correlative to the point depicted at 6549
feet on the log of the Continental Rattlesnake Well No. 144, located in

Unit P of Section 2, Townsnip 22 North, Range 19 West, to the depth cor-

relative to the point depicted at 6709 feet on saic log,

(b) Create the Rattlesnake Pennsylvanien "8'" Gas Pool in Township 29

North, Range 19 West, San Juan County, and define the vertical limits to

be identical to the zone from 6402 feet to 6549 feet on the log of the

above-described Continental Rattlesnzke Well No. 144, Horizontal limits

to be described zs:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST, NMPM
SECTION 2: S/2
SECTION 11: N/2
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{c) Create the Psjarito Pennsylvanian "D'" Oil Pool in Township 29
North, Renge 17 West, San Juan County, end define the vertical limits

to be from 7197 feet to 7251 feet on t.e log of the Amerada Navajo 20
Well No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 31 of said township. Horizontal
limite to be described as:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 17 WEST, NMPM
SECTION 31: NW/4

(d) Create the Table Mesa-Pennsylvanian “C* Gas Pool in Township 27

North, Range 17 West, San Juan County, and define the vertical limits

to be from 7182 feet to 7249 feet on the log of the Continental Table

Mesa Well No. 24 located in Unit K of Section & of said township. Horizontal
limits to be described as:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 17 WEST, NMPM
SECTION 3: W/2 '
SECTION 4: §/2

(e) Extend the Cha Cha-Gallup 0il Pool boundary in San Juan County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
SECTION 30: NE/4

(f) Extend the Many Rocks-Gallup Oil Pcol boundary in San Juan County,
New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NMEM
SECTION 17: S8/2 NW/4

TOWNSHIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 17 WEST, NMPEM
SECTION 27: SW/4 NW/4 & N/2 SW/4
SECTION 28: E/2 NE/4

(g) Extend the Simpson-Gallup Oil Pool boundary in San Juan County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST NHEM
SCCTION 30: NW/4

(h) Extend the Totah-Gallup 0il Pool boundary in San Juan County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
SECTION 17: N/2 NW/%&

(i) Extend the Tapacito-Pictured Cliffs Pocl boundary in Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, wMPI
SECTION 5: NE/&
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(j)} Extend
New Mexico,

(k) Extend
New Mexico,

(1) Extend
New Mexico,

{(m) Extend
County, New

the Boulder-Mancos 0il Pool boundary in Rio Arriba County,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, NMPM
SECTION 10: SW/4 SE/4

SECTION 14: E/2 E/2

SECTION 23: E/2 E/f2

SECTION 26: W/2 SW/4, S/2 SE/4, & NE/4 SE/4
SECTION 35: N/2 NE/4

the Devils Fork-Gallup Pool boundary in Rio Arriba County,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 6 WEST, NMPM
SECTION 6: W/2

SECTION 7: E/2 NW/&

SECTION B8: E/2 SE/4

SECTION 9: W/2 NW/4

SECTION 10: S/2

SECTION 15: W/2 NW/4

SECTION 16: E/2 NE/4

the Otero-Gallup Oil Pool boundary in Rio Arriba County,
to include therein:

TOWISHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM
SECTION 16: SW/4

SECTION 17: E/2

SECTION 21: NW/4

the Puerto Chiquito-Gellup Oil Pool boundary iu Ric Arribae
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 1 EAST, NMPM
SECTION 17: 5/2 SE/4
SECTION 19: SE/4 SE/4
SECTION 20: SW/%4 SW/&, NE/4 & N/2 SE/&
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KELLAHIN AND Fox
JASON W, KELLANIN ATTORNEYS AT LAW TELERHONES
ROBERT €.FOX 845 EAST SAN FRANCISTO STREET YUcca 3-9398
POST OFFICE BOX t713 ) YUcca 2-22686

SANTA FE,NEW MEXICO SR o .t

August 1, 1963

The 0il Conservation Ccmmission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. James Durrett

Dear Sir:

Enclosed are the applications of Amerada Petroleum Corpora-
tion for forced pooling of two proration units to be. dedicated
to their Warlick "A" No. 1 and No. 2 wells respectively.

The applications request that the hearing be set before the
Commission's Examiner. In view of the fact that they will
probably be opposed, it is requested that they be set for
hearing at the regular state-wide hearing before the Com-
mission at as early a date as possible.

Yours very truly,
<§§0fm4rvx MJ-}Y{L£Z¢Z;
JASON W. KFLLAHIN

TWK emeg
Enclosures

DOCKET M~ILED

I 4




BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

APPLICATION OF AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION )
FOR THE COMFULSORY POOLING OF ALL INTERESTS ) 2 5 //)
IN THE EUMONT GAS_HNIT COMPRISED OF THE ) Case No.
) kS
)

S/2 NE/4 AND N/2 SE/4 SEC, 19-215-37E, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

APPLICATION
Applicant Amerada Petroleum Corporation states that:

l. By Commission Order No. R-2228, dated May 3, 1963, a nonstandard
Eumont gas proration unit was established comprised of the S/2 NE/4 and the
N/2 SE/4 Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico,

2, Applicant owns part of the working interest in such proration unit
and operates the unit well, the Warlick “A"™ Well No. 1 located in the NE/4
SE/4 Section 19-21S-37E,

3. Applicant has been unable to effect the voluntary pooling of the
working interests and the royalty interests in the subject proration unit.

4, In order to prevent waste, avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells,
protect correlative rights, and afford to the owner of each interest in the
proration unit the opportunity to recover or receive without unnecessary ex-
pense his just and fair share of the gas and associated hydrocarbons in the
Eumont Gas Pool, this Commission should:

(a) Pool all interests in the Eumont gas proration unit com-
prised of the S/2 NE/4 and the N/2 SE/4 Section 19-21S-37E,
Lea County, New Mexico.

(b) Determine the costs of drilling, completing and operating
the unit well, and allocate or charge such costs to the
working interest owne in equitable basis,

{c) Make suct other provisions as may be just and reasonable
under the circumstances,

Applicant Amerada Petroleum Corporation therefore requests that this matcer be
set for hearing before an examiner, that notice thereof be given as required by
law, and that upon conclusion of such hearing the Commission enter an order
granting this application,

AMERADA PETROLEUM CORFORATION

By ,—q_a/m45ﬁ b }Tﬁﬁéé;JZ«

Jason W, Kellahin
Kellahin and Fox

y {
By (, , l-lzfr(-,
Thomas W. Lyngh
P, 0. Box 2040
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma




ROUGH DRAFT
JMD/ir
Jan. 3, 1964

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIiON
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

 CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION A
' COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR BN
' THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING: K
) J .\ CasE No. 2897
«~~Qﬁ}‘”{”/ -\ M. order No. R- ~ ¢ 3¢
! AV
(‘, r"‘r, L \ "
APPLICATION OF AMERADA PETROLEUM (O
' CORPORATION FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. //

ORDER OF THE COMMYSSION

- BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m., oOn :

: September 18, 1963, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the 0Oil Conser-

vation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the
*"Commission."

NOW, on this day of R ., 1964, the Commissian,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony presenteqd !
and the exhibits received at said hearing, and being fully advised
in t>- premises, ‘

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

. subject matter thereof.

{2) That the applicant, Amerada Petroleum Corporation,
seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Euwont Gas
Pool underlying the S/2 NE/4 and N/2 SE/4 of Section 19, Township
21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,.

(3) That pursuant to the provisions of an operating agree-
ment covering the N/2 SE/4 of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range
37 East, NMPM, ILea County, New Mexico, thz zpplicant and other
operators owning working interests in the N/2 SE/4 of said Section
19 drilled the L. G. Warlick "A" Well No. 1 in Unit I of said
Sections 9=

(4) That the L. G. Warlick "A" Well No. 1 was subsequently
completed in the Eumont Gas Pool as authorized by Ordex No. R-2228.

(5) That by order No. R-2228, a l16C-acre non-standard gas
proration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool, consisting of the s/2 NE/4
and N/2 SE/4 of said Section 19, was established and dedicated to

the L. G. wWarlick "A" W21l No. 1.



T——\

-2-
Case No. 2897
Order No. R-

(6) That the owners in the subject area have not agreed to
pool their interests to form the 1l60-acre unit.

(7) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
- protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
;interest in said proration unit the opportunity to recover or
.receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the?
ﬁgas in the Eumont Gas Pool, the subject application should be i .
‘approved by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
 within said unit.
g (8) That ba $ﬂcg%?n a l60-acre proration unit, Campbell & §
QHedrick advanced($828.88 Jmore than their pro rata share of the §
: 1110, 2| e
“"A" Well No/ 1;

"cost of drilling and completing the L. G. Warlick
chat Amerada Petroleum Corporation elected not to pag1its
fportionate share of the é%ggféi in advance; and that it is just %
=and reasonable to require Amerada Petroleum Corporation to E&
: 2 1/70,2/ j
'4$@ Campbell & Hedrick the sum of 6828.88) plus 50% thereof as a }
.charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in i
‘the Eumont Gas Pool, underlying the S/2 NE/4 and N/2 SE/4 of
Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County,

New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a non-standard lé0-acre

}r"’.
gas proration unit to be dedicated to the Warlick "A" Well No. 1,

located in Unit I of said Section 19.
(2) That Amerada Petroleum Corporation is hereby designated
the operator of the subject well and unit.
(3) That within 30 days following the date of this order,
Amerada Petroleum Corporation shall ggguz; to Campbkell & Hedrick
£ 665,32 4
the suw of &§3;24%732.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIT: CONSERVATION COMMISSION

etc.
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AMERADA BETROLEUM CORPORAYION

P. 0. BOX 2040

EXRHIBIT 4

TULBA 2. OKLANOMA

FIGURE

AMERADA PETRCLEUM Cort,

L. G. WARLICK GAS UNIT "A" #2 - BLINEBRY GAS ZONE COMPLETION COSTS

Drilling and completion costs and equipment shared by all zones:

Miscellaneous trucking, labor and
supervision

Description Total Amount
Pits and cellar $ 99.00
location damage 350.00
Road and location 1,691,00
o §6" 0.D. casing: : _
Z R IR n T ) aneew
%? yQ EC?ment and cementing service on 16" OD casing  908.00
,L ;- Q.gwgem.mg on 16" OD casing 133.00
'L;J é) f ; ‘i\ ntralizers and shoes for 16" 0D casing 298.00
"5 5 \u :: d -3/8" OD and 10-3/L" OD casing:
o> v 5 kgt - 13 ~3/8" OD 61# new )
i 3 . t $6.7078 per foot ) 12,118.00
M 4 ¢ 2538¢ - 10-3/&" OD 40.5# new )
(> :; : t $4.6449 per foot )
t: s “Cment and cementing service for 10-3/4"
O 1 cgsing ,903.00
X V-ntralizers, shoes and scratchers for ditto 534,00
wclding on ditto 160.00
Logging expense 3,083.00
Cement and cementing service on four
strings of 2-7/8" casing 7,622.00
Expense o test 4 strings of 2-7/8" casing 904,00
Well head equipment 5,761 .00
Fuel and water 893,00
Mud and chemicals 6,502.00

1,421,000

Amount To
Blinebry

$ 2475
87.50
422,75

5&1.00

227.00
33.25
Th.50

3,029,50

1,225.75
133.50
40,00
765.75

1,905.50
226.00
1,kk0.25
248,26
1,725.50

355.25



L. G. WARLICK GAS UNIT "A" #2 - BLINEBRY GAS ZONE COMPLETION COSTS - Page 2

Drilling and completion costs and equipment shared by all zones (continued):

Amount To
Description Total Amount Blinebry
Drilling contract - 6699' at $5.50 $36,845.00 $9,211.25
per foot
Day work 3,043.00 760.75
Total Drilling and Completion Costs and $89,912.00 $22,478.01 '
Equipment Shared By All Zones _
Direct Charges To Blinebry Zone:
6,735* - 2-7/8" OD 6.4# tubing as casing,
: new at $0.8422 per foot $5,672.22
Shoe, turbolizérs and plug catchers for
2-7/8" casing 245,00
Perforating 1,265.00
Acidizing and frac 760.00
Pulling unit to swab 224,00
Rental toois 299.00
Total ‘ $8,465.22
Grand Total $30,943.23

4.166T% of $30,943.23 = $1,289.31 adjustment due Campbell & Hedrick.




AMERADA PETRCLEUM CORP. ‘
L (e ITAC T
EXHIBIT & ; (e 7. ,
FIGURE

-

DIVISION OF OWNERSHIP

WARLICK "A" EUMONT GAS UNIT
S/2 NE/4 AND N/2 SE/4 SECTION 19-21S-37E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

WARLICK “A" BLINEBRY GAS UNIT
S/2 NE/4 AND NW/4 SE/4 SECTION 19-21S-37E

LEA COUNTY, REW MEXICO




©

DIVISION OF OWNERSHIP FOR THE

S/2 NE/L and N/2 SE/L of Sec, 19-215-37E

INTEREST OWNER AND ADDRESS

AYERADA PuTROLEUM CORPORATION
P. 0. Box 2040
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

BROSECO CORPORATION
Mercantile Trust Building
Baltimore 2, Maryland

CAMPBRELL & HEDRICK, A Partnership
coemprised of Joe H, Campbell and
0. F. Hedrick, Jre

P. O. Box 401

Midland, Texas

JCHN B. RICH
Mercantile Trust Building
Baltimore 2, Maryland

SOHIO PETROLEUM COMPANY, PP ACCOUNT #1
970 First National Office Building

Oklahoma City 2, Oklahoma

THE FLUCR CCRPORATION, LTD.

¢/o Continental Illinois National DRank

and Trvst Company of Chicage
Chicago, Illinois

J. M. ARMSTRONG

Box 9%0
Midland, Texas

SAMUEL TAYLOR BEARE, SR. and BETTY B. BEARE

Columbian Mutual Tower

Memphis, Tennessce

BEATRICE CHRISTMAN BZLL
2521 Southwestern Boulevard
Dallas, Texas

C. P. BORDAGES
Box 1416
Beaumont, Texas

BARBARA CHRISTIAN BROWN
Avalon Apts. #3

3011 Highland Avenue
Birmingham, Alabama

CAMPUELL & HEDRICK, A Partnership
comprised of Joe H. Campbell ard
C. F. Hedricx, Jr.

P. 0. Box {01

Midiand, Texas

FRANCES J. CHRISTMAM
1425 1a Zalle Avenue
Mirneapollia 3, rinnesclta

CUIS &, CHRISTMAN
1127 et Lexingion Circle

Vermnni o, Tenmoosoce
SLIASNAL G, lennsouee

P A A N1
v - R R g

Box 839

J
P, C.
Locknhart, Texas

>

THE 7/8 WORKING INTEREST

S/2 NE/L NE/4 SE/Y _ NW/h SE/L
313/512 311/512 311/512
33.25/512 33.25/512 33,25/512
1/16 1/16
1.75/512 1.75/512 1.75/512
70/512 70/512 70/512
1/8 1/8 1/8

THE 1/8 ROYALTY INTEREST

1/32 1/32 1/32
1/1024 1/102. 1/1024
1/256 1/256 1/256
7/64, 7/64 7/64
1/256 1/256 1/256
1/8 5/32 1/8
1/256 1/256 1/256
3/1024 3/1024 3/1024
1/ol /64 1/6h



L= el

INTEZREST OWER AND_ADDRESS s/2 NE/A NE/J, SE/Zi NW/I‘L SELL;
# FELMONT OIL CORPORATION 23/512 23/512 23/512

285 Madison Avenue
New York 17, New York

# B. T. GALE 1/64 1/64 1/64
{ ¢/o First Trust Company of Saint Paul
St. Paul, Minnesota

# FIRST TRUST COMPANY OF ST. PAUL, AS

TRUSTEE FOR GRACE D. GALE, DECEASED 1/64% 1/643% 1/643
St. Paul, Minnescta #These interests are in suspense, pending

determination that such interests were
ceomitted to the Grace D. Gale Trust.

# JULIAN W. GLASS, JR., TRUSTEE UNDER :
THE WILL OF J. WOOD GLASS, DECEASED 3/512 3/512 3/512
P. C. Box 587 X '
Nowata, Oklahoma

% SUE SAUNDERS GRAHAM 1/96
P. 0. Box 172 :
Salt Lake City 10, Utah

# GRARIDGE CORPORATICN 1/:5 1/15 1/15
Box 1110
Graham, Texas

4 ELYSE SAUNDERS PATTERSON 1/96
- Op4l, Indian Lane
Shawnee Mission, Kansas

@ FRANK HAYNES 1/32 1/64,
Grantville, Kansas

@ JAMES ARTHUR HAYNES 1/128
6506 Northeast 33rd Strest :
Portland 11, Oregon

@ ESTATE OF JAMIS R. HAYNES, N.C.M.;
FRANK HAYNES, GUARDIAN 1/123%
Grantville, Kansas #This interest in suspense, pending evidence
that a New Mexico Guardian was appointed.
Frark Haynes is the Kansas Guardian.

@ WILLIAM G. KENDALL, DECEASED 1/32%%
c¢/o Mrs, Veronica Kendall Felt *%#This interest in suspense. After ccapletion
1265 Wilshire Drive of Title requirements, 1/2 of this interest
Union, New Jersey will go to Veronicz Kendell Felt, with the

other 1/2 going to Rose Kendall For Life and
the Remainder to Richard W. Kendall and
Rosemary K., Geary, equally.

# PHILLIPS INVESTIENT CORPORATION 3/512 3/512 3/512
205 South Denver
Tulsz 19, Oklahoma

# ESTATE OF WOODLAN P. SAUNDERS, DECEASED;
VIRG....A LEE SAUNDERS, EXECUTRIX 1/64 1/6L 1/64
1442 Scvillie Road
Santa Fe, New Mexico

#  SPLRKS HELIRY COMPAWNY, A CO-PARTNERSHIP 1/40 1/20 1/20
?. 0. Box 12382
Fort VWorth 16, Texas

B SOUTHLRN MINZRALS CORPCRATION 2/15 2/15 2/15
P. 0. Dox
Corpus &

1/96

- AT PR S N R
ADLWSl iy LCE s A0




INTCREST OWNER AND ADDRESS

# L. M. WARLICK
Star Route "A", Box 206
Hobbs, New Mexice

# WARRSN BANK AND TRUST COMPANY,
TRUSTEE UNDER THE WILL OF A. W.
GOAL, DECEASED

Warren, Pennsylvania

# NEIL H. WILLS
Box 529
Carlsbad, New Mexico

# W. A. YEAGER
Box 990
Midland, Texas
# THE FLUOR CORPORATION, LTD.

and Trust Company of Chicage
Chicago, Illinois

consents are necessary.

THE 1/8 ROYALTY INTEREST (CONTINUZD)

s/2 NE/) NE/L SE/L NW/L, SE/k
1/8 1/8 1/8
3/512% 3/512% 3/512%

#These interests are in suspense, pending ancillary
probate in New Mexico.

1/32
1/32 1/32 1/32
1/8 1/8 1/8

c/o Continental I1lincis National Bank

# = These interest owners own uniformly throughout the entire 160 acres; hence, no pooling

% = Proper pooling authority has been granted by these partiss.

@ -~ Need pooling authority from these parties.




DA PETRCLEUM CORP.

EXHIBIT 2
FIGURE

AMERA

DIVISION OF OWNERSHIF

WARLICK "A" EUMONT GAS UNIT

§/2 NE/& AND N/2 SE/& SECTION 19-218-37E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

WARLICK "A" BLINEBRY GAS UNIT
S§/2 NE/&4 AND Nw/& SE/4 SECTION 19-215-37E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

e t—
oun CONS%SVFAORE THE

...................... "S- Exhibit No..__{

Case No, .2 P 5 ¢
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DIVISION OF OSNERSHIP FCR THE
S/2 NE/l and N/2 SE/i of Sec, 19-215~37E
THE 7/8 WORKING INTEREST
INTEREST OWNER AND ADDRESS _S[2 B/t _NB/l SE/h _ N[k SE/4
AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION 343/512 311/512 311/512

P. O. Box 2040
Tulsa 2, Qklahoma

BROSECO CORPORATION 33.25/512 33.25/512 33.25/512
Mercantile Trust Building
Baltimore 2, Maryland

CAMPBELL & HEDRICK, A Partnership 1/16 1/16
cemprissd of Joe H, Campbell and
0. F. Hedrick, Jre

P. 0. Box 401

Midland, Texas

JOHN B. RICH 1.75/512 1.75/512 1,75/512
Mercantile Trust Building

Baltimore 2, Maryland

SOHIO PETROLEUM COMPANY, PP ACCOUNT #1 70/512 70/512 70/512
970 First National Office Building
Oklahoma City 2, Oklahoma

THE FLUOR CCORPORATION, LID. 1/8 1/8 1/8
¢/o Continental Illinois National Bank

and Trust Company of Chicage
Chicago, Illinois

THE 1/8 ROYALTY INTEREST

J. M. ARMSTRONG 1/32 1/32 1/32
Box 990
Midlend, Texas

SAMUEL TAYLOR ESARE. SR. and RETTY R. REARE 1/102) 1/1024 /1024
Columbian Mutual Tower
Memphis, Tennessee

BEATRICE CIRISTMAN BELL 1/256 1/256 1/256
2521 Southwestern Boulevard
Dallas, Texas

C. P. BORDAGES /61, 7/61, 7/64
Box 11416
Beaumont, Texas

BARBARA CHRISTMAN BROWN ‘ 1/256 1/256 1/256
Avalon Apts. #3

2011 Highland Avenue

3irmingham, Alabama

CiXPBELL & HEDRICK, 4 Partnership 1/8 5/32 1/8
comprised of Joe H. Campbell ard

0. F. Hedrick, Jr,

P. 0. Box 401

Midland, Texas

FRA J. CHRISTMAN 1/256 1/256 1/256
1425 13 Szlle Avenue
Minneapolls 3, Minnesota

LOUIS Fo CHRISTMAY 3/1021, 3/1024, 3/1021,

Lo e ooty moa e g oy
[ I L esianatal
N i 73 Voaled el

[
~

a~

I~

Jo V. COuAl 1/64, 1/6
Lo T T s PN [



INTEREST OWNER AND_ADDRESS
# TFELMONT OIL CORPORATION
285 Madison Avenue
New York 17, New York

# B. T. GALE

¢/o First Trust Company of Saint Paul

St, Paul, Minnesota

# FIRST TRUST COMPANY OF ST. PAUL, AS
TRUSTEE FOR GRACE D. GALE, DECEASED
St. Paul, Minnesota

# JULIAN W. GLiSS, JR., TRUSTZE UNDER
THE WILL OF J. WOOD GLASS, DECEASED
P. 0. Box 587
Nowata, Cklahoma

¢ SUE SAUNDERS GRAHAM
P. O. Box 172
Salt Lake City 10, Utah

# GRARIDGE CORPORATION
Box 1110
Graham, Texas

# ELYSE SAUNDERS PATTERSON
6L, Indian Lane
Shawnee Mission, Kansas

@ FRANK HAYNES
Grantville, Kansas

@ JAMES ARTHUR HAYNES
6506 Northeast 33rd Strest
Portland 11, Oregon

@ ESTATE OF JAMES R. HAYNES, N.C.M.;
FRANK HAYNES, GUARDIAN
Grantville, Karsas

YTITTT T AR N VIMINATT TNIIAT A DTN
WAl S M e AU S P 2 e

¢/o ¥rs., Veronica Kendall Felt
1265 Wilshire Drive
Union, New Jersey

(£]

?. C. Box 123382
Fort VWorth 16, Texas

UTHERN MINERALS CORPORATION
. O. Sox 716

rpus Christl, Texas

SALLY SALUDERS TOLES
», O. Box 1300

.

togwzll), Now Hexico

# PHILLIPS INVESTMENT CORPORATION 3/512 3/512 3/512
€06 South Denver
Tulsz 19, Oklahoma
# ESTATE OF WOODLAY P. SAUNDERS, DECEASED;
VIRGINI4 LEE SAUNDERS, EXECUTRIX 1/64 1/61, 1/64,
1442 Seville Road
Sante Fe, lNew Xexdco
# ARKS HEALEY COMPANY, A CO-PARTNERSHIP 1/20 1/20 1/20

THE_1/8 ROYALTY INTEREST (CONTINUED)

S/2 NE/L, NE/i SE/L NW/i, SE/1,
23/512 23/512 23/512
1/64 1/64 1/64
1/643% 1/613% 1/64%

#These interests are in suspense, pending
determination that such interests were
commitied to the Grace D, Gale Trust.

3/512

3/512 3/512
1/96 |
1/15 1/15 1/15
1/96
1/32 . 1/61
1/128 |
1/128%

=This interest in suspense, pending evidence
that a New Mexico Guardian was appointed.
Frank Haynes is the Kansas Guardian,

1 [Ny
1/30
*¥This interest in suspense. After completion

of Title requirements, 1/2 of this interest
will go to Veronica Kendall Felt, with the
other 1/2 going to Rose Kendall For Life and
the Remainder to Richard W. Kendall and
Rosemary X, Geary, equelly.

2/15 2/15 2/15



INTEREST OwWNER_AND ADDRESS

# L. M. WARLICK
Star Route “A", Box 206
Hobks, New Mexice

# WARREN BANK AND TRUST COMPANY,
TRUSTEE UNDER THE WILL OF A. W.
GOAL, DECEASED

Warren, Pennsylvania

% NEIL H. WILLS
Box 529
Carlsbad, New Mexico

# W. A. YEAGER

Box 990
Midland, Texas

# THE FLUOR CORPORATION, LID.

THE 1/8 ROYALTY INTEREST (CONTINUZD)

S/2 NE/L NE/L SE/I, NW/i SE/L
1/8 1/8 1/8
3/512% 3/512% 3/512%

#These interests are in suspense, pending ancillary
probate in New Mexico,

1/32
1/32 1/32 1/32
1/8 1/8 1/8

c/o Continental Illinois National Bank

and Trust Company of Chicage
Chicago, Illinois

# - These interest owners own uniformly throughout the entire 160 acres; hence, no pooling

consents are necessary.

% «~ Proper pooling authority has been granted by these parties.

@ «~ Need pooling authority from these parties.
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AMEHRADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION
f. 0. BOX 2040
TULSBA 2. OXLAHOMA

L. G. WARLICK GAS UNIT "A" #1 - EUMONT GAS ZONE COMPLETION COSTS

Drilling and completion costs and equipment shared by all zones:

Description Total Amount Amount To Eumont
Stake location $ 50.10 $ 12.52 v
lLocation damage 350,00 87.50 e
Road and location 1,704.38 426.09 e
Cellar lumber, concrete and cover cellar -
after completion 329.88 82.LT
Fill pits 111.10 27.75 7
9-5/8" casing 3,993.42 993.36 —
I elding on 9—5/8“ casing 1L5.42 36.35 -~
vd oat equipment - g-5/8" 240.92 60.23 ~
Eé au:T% é -5/8" casing nipple 63.07 15.77
w % : cking on 9-5/8" casing 121.82 30.45 ~
= S 2; Z ‘:a terial for racks 105.37 26.34 =
‘&j%_: ic ::;: r‘:‘}‘ vel coupling and make rabbit 50.00 12.50 s P
! g; ! g i ;menting expense - 9-5/8" casing 334.66 83.66 :J
i ’ ig  p%ment for 9-5/8" casing 1,281.7T 1043 7
o & hachors 157.56 39.397
5 K;i C%@istm&s trees and well head equipment L, 703.00 1,175.57 7
L wmmpi1 /8" casing (36307 X 8 . 2) 5,761.02 1,554.86 7
Float equipment - 3 strings 453,80 75 .64 <
Cementing 2-7/8" casing 763.67 127.26
‘ Cement for 2-7/8" casing 5,305.99 ggy.2k
Testing 2-7/8" casing 915.k3 151.04 7
Turbolizers - 2-7/8" casing T73.93 141.65 j

3 strings)

5,554 1-1/4" OD EUE 2.44f tubing S.H.

at 7545 less 25%

3,142.87

O
(#3 string § 3.33.\'
e

1,57L.43 (1/2) 7




L. G. WARLICK GAS UNIT "A" #1 - EUMONT GAS ZONE COMPLETION COSTS - Page 2

Drilling and completion costs and equipment shared by all zones (continued):

Description

Total Amount Amount To Eumont
Baker Production Packer $ U463.20 $ 234.60 (1/2)‘//
Trucking on 1-1/4" tubing 51.37 25.68 7
Sliding sleeve and blaunking plug 689.21 3uh.60
Logging Expense (including bonding log on 1,769.50 Ly2,37

#3 string) 1,069.94

Footage contract tc drill hole - 3636' (Base
of Fumont perforations) at $4.45 per foot 16,180.20

Day work, logging and running casing 1,483.35
Third party charges on rental tools 1,774.98
$54,306.86

Drilling mud, oil for drilling, water for

drilling fluid and lost circulation material
Mud and chemicals $25,210.00
Water and hauling 2,160.00

Rig time due to blow out and lost circulation 6,720.30

$3%,090.30
Total Drilling and Completion Costs and Equipment
Shared By All Zones $88,397.16

Direct Charges To Eumont Zone:

Perforate

Acidize

¥rac w/30,000 gallons oil and 30,00CH# camd
Test 2-7/8" casing

Baker Bridge Plug

Unit time to complete

Grand Total

# & #I 430.03

L,0L45.05
370.84

443, 7h
$14,268.41

$3,000.00 (Estimated)

$17,268.41

$2,466.08
1,473.90
2,951.88
57.38
352.92
1,953.60

$9,255.70
$20,524.17

3.125% of $26,524.17 = $828.88 adjusiment duc Camphell & Hedrick.
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DIVISION OF OUWNERSHIP FOR THE

8/2 NE/i, and N/2 SE/L of Sec. 19-2L3~-37E

INTEREST OWNER AND ADDRESS

— i bt

AMERADA PETROLEUM CORPORATION
P. 0. Box 2040
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma

BROSECO CORPORATION
Mercantile Trust Building
Baltimore 2, Maryland

CAMPBELL & HEDRICK, A Partnership
cemprised of Joe H, Campbell and
0. F. HedriCk) Jra

P. 0. Box 401

Midland, Texas

JCHN B. RICH
Mercantile Trust Building
Baltimore 2, Maryland

SOHIO PETROLEUM COMPANY, PP ACCOUNT #1
970 First National Office Building

Oklahoma City 2, Oklshoma
THE FLUOR CORPORATION, LTD.

¢/o Continsiatal Illinois National Bank

and Trust Company of Chicage
Chicago, Illinois

J. M. ARMSTRONG

Box 990
Midlend, Texas

SAMUEL TAYLOR BEARE, SR. and BEITY B. BEARE

Columbian Mutual Tower

Memphie, Temmessee

BEATRICE CHRISTMAN BELL
2521 Scuthwrestern Boulevard
Dallas, Texas

P. ECRDAGES
116
wnont, Texas

GC.
Box 1
Bzaum
BARBARA CHRISTHMAN BRCWN
Avalon Apts. #3

3011 Highlend Avenue
Birmingham, Alabema

CAMPRBELL & HEDRICK, A Partnership
comprised of Joe H, Campbell ard
0., T, Hedrick, Jr.

?. 0. Box 401

Midland, Texas

FRANCES J. CHRISTIAN

1.:’-25 Ia Salle Avenue
Mirmeapolis 3, Minnesoba

. C, Box 829
o

THE 7/8 WORKING INTEREST

S[ 2 NE[ &
343/512

33.25/512

1.75/512

70/512

1/8

NE/4 SE

311/512

33.25/512

1/16

1.75/512

70/512

1/8

NW/4 SE

311/512
33.25/512

1/16

1,75/512
70/512

1/8

THE 1/8 ROYALTY INTEREST

1/32

1/1024

1/256

7/64

1/25%

3/1024

1/

1/32

1/1024

1/256

/64

1/256

5/32

1/255

3/102;;

.1/6,’,;

1/8

1/25%

3/1024

1/64




THE 1/8 ROYALTY INTEREST (CONTINUED)

INTEREST O4MER AND ADDRESS S/2 ¥E/k__ NE/L_SE/4 Nvi/i, SE/k
# FELMONT OIL CORPORATION 23/512 23/512 23/512

285 Madison Avenue
New York 17, New York

# B. T.GALE 1/64 /6 1/64
¢/o First Trust Company of Saint Paul
St. Paul, Minnesota

# FIRST TRUST COMPANY OF ST. PAUL, 4S
TRUSTEE FOR GRACE D. GALE, DECEASED 1/64% 1/64% 1/613%
St. Paul, Minnesota #These interests are in suspense, pending
determination that such interests were
caxmnitted to the Grace D. Gale Trust.

# JULIAN W. GLASS, JR., TRUSTEE UNDER :
THE WILL OF J. WOOD GLASS, DECEASED 3/512 3/512 3/512
P. 0. Box 587
Nowata, Oklshoma ‘

€ SUE SAUNDERS GRAHAM 1/96
P. O. Box 172
Salt Lake City 10, Uiah

# GRARIDGE CORPCRATION 1/15 1/15 1/15
Box 1110
Graham, Texas

4 ELYSE SAUNDERS PATTERSON 1/96
644}, Indian Lans
Shawnee Mission, Kansas

@ TFRANK HAYNES 1/32 1/61
Grantville, Kansas

@ JAMES ARTHUR HAYNES 1/128
6506 Northeast 33rd Strest »
Portland 11, Oregon

@ ESTATE OF JAMES R. HAYNES, N.C.M.3

FRANK HAYNES, GUARDIAN 1/128%
Grantville, Kansas ¥This luberest in suspense, pending evidence
that a New Mexico Guerdian was appointed.

Frank Haynes is the Kansas Guardian.

@ WILLIAY G. KSNDALL, DECEASE 1/32%%
¢/o Mrs. Veronica Kendall Felt *#This interest in suspense. After completion
1265 Wilshire Drive of Title requirements, 1/2 of this intercst
Union, Kew Jersey will go to Veromica Kendall Felt, with the

other 1/2 going to Rose Kendall For Life and
the Remazinder to Richard W. Kendall and
Rosemary K. Geary, equzlly.

# PHILLIPS INVESTYENT CORPORATION - 5/512 3/512 3/512
£06 South Denver
Tulsz 19, Oildahowna

# ESTATE OF WCODLAN P, SAUNDERS, DECEASED;
VIRGINIA LEE SAUNDERS, EXECUTRIX 1/%4 1/64 1761
1442 Seville Rozd
Santa Fe, Mew Mexico

# SPLRKS HEALFY COMPANY, A CO-PARTNERSHIP 1/20 1/20 1/20
P. 0, Box 12382

Wt Tt L P
e X eV o) ea e eh lé; TKJA:LJ

P SCUTIRYD MINZRALS CORPORATION 2/15 2/15 2/15
Y. C. Box 716

I A L TR ap | D sy oy e
Sorois Caristl, Texas




INTEREST OWNER AND ADDRESS

# L. M, WARLICK
Star Route “A%, Box 206
Hobbs, New Mexico

# WARREN BANK AND TRUST COMPANY,
TRUSTEE UNDER THE WILL OF A. W.
GOAL, DECEASED

Warren, Pennsylvania

% NEIL H. WILLS
Box 529
Carlabad, New Mexico

# W. A. YEAGER
Box 990
Midland, Texas

# THE FLUOR CORPORATION, LTD.

THE 1/8 ROYALTY INTEREST (CONTINUZD)

S/2 NE/L NE/4 SE/h NW/L SE/L
1/8 1/8 1/8
3/512% 3/512% 3/512%

#These interests are in suspense, pending ancillary
probate in New Mexico,.

1/32
1/32 1/32 1/32
1/8 1/8 1/8

¢/o Continental Illinois National Bank

and Trust Company of Chicago
Chicago, Illincis

# — These interest owners own uniformly throughout the entire 160 acres; hence, no pooling

consents are necessary.

¢ -~ Proper pooling authority has been granied by these parties.

@ ~ Need pooling authority from these pariies.
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DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUEROUE, W, M.
PHONE 243 6691

o

- s

BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico
September 18, 1963

~regular HEARING

)
IN THE MATTER OF: )
Application of Mmerada Petroleum Corpor- )
ation for compulsory pooling, Lea County )
New Mexico, force~pooling all mineral )
interests, Eumont Gas Pool, S§/2 KE/4 and )
the N/2 SE/4 of Section 19, TS 21 South, -
Range 37 East. And Application of Ameraad Case N@
Petroleum Corporation for compulsory ) & 2
Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico, force- )
pooling all minexral interests in Blinebry)
Gas Pool, S/2 NE/4 and NW/4 SE/4 of sectiegn
19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mmxico. )

S

BEFRORE: Honorable Jack M. Campbsll, Governox
BE. S. “"Johnnie" Walker, Land Commissioner
A. L. (Pete) Porter, Secretary-Director

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

Ly

™
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RICHARD I.. HOCKER

Phone 243-60001
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Examination, by Mr. Durrett....ceccecceccccccnccecses. 44
Redirect Examination, by Mr. Kellahin......¢.cece.. 60

Recross examination, by Mr. MOXriS....cceecececccees 62
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Albuquerque, New Mexico
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General Court Reporting Service

Direct Examination, by Mr. MorriS......ccescesesee. 64
Cross Examination, By Mr. Kellahin.....eeceevececss 83
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EIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

Y M

General Court Reporting Service

1]

DEARNLE

Phone 243-6001

PAGE

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Suite 1120 Simms Building

BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
santa Fe, New Mexico
September 18, 1963

REGULAR HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

)
)
)
Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation )
for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New )
Mexico, force-pooling all mineral interests, )
Eumont Gas Pool, 8/2 NE/4 and the N/2 SE/4 ) CASE NO.
of Section 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East. )
And Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation ) 2897 & 2898
for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New )
Mexico, force-~pooling all mineral interests )
in Blinebry Gas Pool, S/2 NE/4 and NW/4 SE/4 )
of settion 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 )
East, Lea County, New Mexico. )
)
)

BEFORE: Honorable Jack M. Campbell, Governor
E. S. "Johnnie" Walker, Land Commissioner
A. L. (pete) FPurler, Sscretary-Director of Commission

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. PORTER: Case Number 2897.

MR, DURREMT:. Anénlication of Amerada Petroleum

Fillve WUiinasa s - -

Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.
MR, PORTER: I would like to call for appearances.

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr, Jason W. Kellahin, of Santa Fe,

representing the applicant. I have associated with me, Mr. Tom

LLynch, A member of the Oklanoma Bar.

@




DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

General Court Reporting Service

Suite 1120 Simms Building

Phone 243-6691

Albugquerque, New Mexico

PAGE 3

MR. MORRIS: If the Commission please, I am Richard
Morris of Seth, Montgomery, Federici & Andrews, of Santa Fe, New
Mexico, appearing in this case and in the next case, on behalf of
Campbell & Hedrick, a Partnership, from Midland, Texas.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please, while the units
involved here cover the same land, they do cover the different
formations in the two cases which are on the docket. However, I
think insofar as the issues between Amerada Petroleum Corporation
aid Campbell and Hedrick are concerned, it is possible they are
substantially the same, and for that reason, we would suggest that
the twe cases be consolidated for hearing.

MR. MORRIS: If the Commission please, we would have no
objection to that request, and suggest that the cases be consoli—
dated.

MR, PORTER: The Commission will consolidate the two
cases for the purpose of taking testimony.

MK. RKELLADIN: We will have one witness I would like to
have sworn, please,

MR, DURRETT: If the Commission please, I will swear all
the witnasses at this time, if you attorneys will have them rise.
MR. PORTER: Do you have a witness, Mr. Morris?

MR, MORRIS: Yes, sir, I do.

(Witnesses sworn)

MR. PORTER: Mrx. Kellahin, you may proceed with the

| applicant's case,




Gencral Court Reporting Service
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DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

Phone 243-60901

Albuquerque, New Mexico

2

Suite 11!

RI L, HOCKER

called as a witness herein, having been first duly sworn, on oath,

wvas examined anéd testified as follows:

DIRECT EXANIMATION

BY MR, KELLAHIN:
Q Would you state your name, please?
A My name is Richard L. Hocker.

Q By whom are you employed and what position, Mr. Hocker?
A I am employed by Amerada Petroleum Corporation as

Petroleum Engineer.

Q Have you ever testified before the 0il Coneervation
Commision of New Mexico before, Mr. Hocker?

A ¥o, sir.

Q Por the benefit of the Commission, would you briefly
outline your education and experience as a Petroleum Engineer?

A I was graduated from the University of Tulsa with a
Bachelor of Scisnce Degree in Petroleum Engineering, and have been
employed by Amerada Petroleum Corporation as a Petroleum Engineer £

1D years.

Q In connection with your work with Amerada, have you work#d

in the State of New Mexico?

A Yes, sir.
Q wnere?
A Well, we have a Distritt Office in Monument, New Mexico.

Pl’.’

®




DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

General Court Reporting Service

Suite 1120 Simms Bui’c]ing

Phone 243-60091

Albuquerque, New Mexico

PAGE §

1 spent severdl years in Monument.

Q Are you familiar with the area that is involved in the
applications that are before the Commission at this time?

A Yes, sir.

Q How did you bescome familiar with that area?

A Well, by examining the evidence as I can determine, and
by exanminhg some of the correspondence that has been ha2ld, and
examining well records that we have available.

Q All right.

MR. KELLAHIN: The witness' qualifications acceptable?
MR. PORTER: Yes, sir.

Q (By Mx. Kellahin) HNow, Mr. Hocker, directing your
attention to what has been marked as Amerada's Exhibit Number One,
would you identify that exhibit and discuss the information shown
in it, please?

A Amerada‘s Exhibit Number One is a surface map that
locates the non-standard 160 acre Bumont Gas Unit, which is now
in efiasct. Thia unit was formed as of May 31, 1962, It is a
non-standard unit, Order Number R-2228. It designates the unit
area with a purple arrow and all of the Eumont completions are now

in existence as exhibited by the September, 1963, proration scheduls.

These indicate the Eumcnt completions only.
Q Are those the wells that are circled in red?
A circled in red and colored red, Yyes, sir.
Q poes the exhibit likewise show the ownership and of fsetting

®
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PAGE 6

the ownership in the vicinity of this proposal?

A Yes, sir.

Q Mow, does the area which you say has been approved as a
non-standard unit, the area which you today seek to force pool the
interest?

A Yas. This is the area outlined in Section 19.

Q Now, referring to what has been marked as Amerada’'s
Exhidit Number Two, would you identify that exhibit and discuss
the informatiom shown on it?

A Wumber Two, Amerada‘'s Exhibit Number Two, is a list of
ownership.

Q what is the szource of the information contained on this
exhibit, Mr. Hocker?

A This is the source of records that we have. We keep a
regular.bu-iness record and examination, I believe, was 1962.

Q Based on a title examination in 1962?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is that a record that is ordinarily kept in the ordinary
course of business by Amerada?

A Yes.

Q Mow, in regard to the working interests, they are shown
on the exhibit; is that coxrect?

A Yes, sir.

Q And the royalty interests are set out in full; is that

correct?

®
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Phone 243-6691

Albuquerque, New Mexico

the working interests and royalty interests involved that have no
yet agreed to this?

A There have been protracted negotiations resulting in a
difference of opinion over the allocation of well costs incident
to changing the well cost to the present non-standard gas units.
Campbell and Hedrick's interest is different, but- - with the
north half of the unit compared to the south half of the unit.

Q Campbell and Hedrick do own an interest in both portions
of the unit; is that correct?

A That is correct, but they are different.

Q Ownership is different. Wwhat would the effect of poolin%
this tra:ct be upon Campbell and Hadrick's interaet?

A Well, the effect would result because of formatbn of a
non- - a larger gas unit so that in effect, that their interest
in the gas unit as such would be smaller.

Q Now, have Campbell & Hedrick participated in the drilling
of wells to which the unit will be dedicated?

A Yes, sir.

Q They have paid their proportionate share of the cost?

A Yes, sir.

Q Based on an 8¢ acre unit?

A Yes, sir.

Q Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number

Three, would you identify that exhibit and discuss the information

shown on it?

®




General Court Reporting Service

Suite 1120 Simms Building

DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

PAGE 9

Phone 243-6091

Albuguerque, New Mexico

A Exhibit Number Three is 2 cross section, including the
three wells concerned, drilled in this one hundred sixty acre
tract. It shows the formation tops. It indicates the overall
production or productivity perforation in the Warlick "A" Number
One, which the unit well for non-standard- - There is a complet-
ion, gquadruple completion. Gas wall in the Bumont, oil well in
the Grayburg, an oil well in the Blinebry, and an oil well in the
Drinkard.

Q Now, in making the allocation cost, what factors did
you take into consideration, Mr. Hocker?

A Well, this well completion in the Eumont is a parxt of
one string. There were three strings of two and 7/8ths casing set.
The Blinebry and the Eumont are duel completicnz within one of the
strings of 2 and 7/8tha inch casing. Therefore, we allocated the
cost on a per item basis as shown in our Exhibit Four, It being
a quadruple completion- -

Q Yes, it being a quadruple completion, did you allocate
one-fourth of the well cost to the Eumont?

-\ In general., However, there are sxccptions. Tf vou have
Exhibit Four, there is 25 percent down to the item which says
two and 7/8ths casing.

Q This is Exhibit Four you are mferring to now?

A This is on Exhibit Four. There are some differences.

We aliocated in general those items which could be allocated egquall

to four completions and then, those items which could be allocated

Y

®
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only to the string of casing in which 1t I8 Incideént to production |
for the Eumont. And then, separately, further, those items which
were chargeable only to the Eumont.

Q Now, didiou have any difficulty in the drilling and
completion of this well?

A Yes, sir. There was difficulty. The well blew out at
four thousand feet, which is beneath the base of the last perfo-
ration in the Eumont, and there was some losses of circulation and
there were some expensive testing of two other zones.

Q Now, did you allocate these costs to the cost of the

completion in the EBumont?

A ¥, =ir, we did not.

Q The Eumont : is a shallower 2zone?

A The Eumont is a shallower zone and we felt this wasn't
necessary.

Q Now, in your previous testimony, you stated that Campbe1l}
and Hedrick owned an interest in the South Half of the unit, and

alsc, in the North Half of the unit. The interest in the South

Half is a working interest?

A Yes, sir.

Q Is the interest in the North Half a working interest?

A NO, Bal.

0 Royalty interest?

A Yes, sir. Royalty interest.

Q You, also, testified that approval of this unit will, ang

®
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the pooling of the interests in this unit will, in erfect, dilute
the interest of Campbell & Hedrick.

A Yes, sir. We feel that we owe them some money, and part
of the difference of opinion, I think, is how much.

Q Now, woull you outline briefly and five the figure as to
the Bumont completion, how you arrived &t this figure, as to what
Campbell & Hedrick's interest is and what the figure is?

A For the Eumont Gas Unit, a change in interest from
Campbell & Hedrick would be from 6.25 percent of the working
interest to 3.125 percent of the working interest, or a net change
of 3.125 percent of the working interest. Therefore, we took, on
Bxliibit Pour. and allocated those costs which are attributable to
the Eumont Gas Zone, and which came out to be "$26,524.17, and
multiplied this number by their change in interest in the unit,
and the answer that we come up with that is due, adjustment to
Campbell & Hedrick, $828.88, for this zone only.

Q Has there been any production from this well?

A Yo, wmir.
Q Is it presently connected- -
A I say no production. It does not have any gas sales to

a pipeline.

Q There is or has been no gas sales from the weil?
A No.
Q Have you allocated any costs insofar as Campbell &

Hedrick are concerned, other than- -
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A This was cost of drilling and completing. They had no
overhead or any other costs computed into it.

Q This is solely then the drilling and completion of the
well?

A Yes, sir.

Q on that basis, you propose to make a refund to Campkell
& Hedrick in the amount of $828.88, in the Bumont completion?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number
Five, Mr. Hocker, would you identify that exhibit and discuss the
information shown on it?

MR. PORTER: Have you passed Exhibit Pive, Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: If it please the Comamission, the othex
envelope pertains to Case 2898.

MR. DURRETT: Marked as BExhibit One, except on the offici
copy marked by the reporter.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: What is the unit shown on this?

MR. KELLARIN: It is 120 acre unit, Governor Campbell.
The reporter in marking them marked our Exhibit Number One in
Case 2898 as Exhibit Number Five in the consolidated case.

Q (By Mr. Kellahin) Wowld you identify the Exhibit Number
Five, please?

A Exhibit Number Five is a surface map of the area showing

the 120 acre non-standard Blinebry Gas Unit as outlined. It

al

indicates with a vellow arrow the unit, Amerada Warlick "A" No. 2.
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interests agreed to the formation of the 120 acre non~standard
unit?

A sSame situation exists in the Blinebry as to the Bumont.
We have negotiated and are unable to agree at all to the amount of
compensation.

Q | The same gituation exists on the royalty ownership as
well as the working ownership: is that correct?

A Yes.

Q The percentage of interest would, however, be different,

would it not?

A Yes, the change in interest would be different.

Q Now, what would the change in interest be?

A Well, the change in interest would xesult in a decrease
in ownership of Campbell & Hedrick from 6.25 to 2.0833, or a

decrease of 4.1667 percent.

O« Now, referring to what has been- -
A O0f the working interests. Excuse me.
Q Working interests. Referring to what has been marked as

lumbar Seven, would you identify that exhibit and discuss

it for us, the information on it?
A Exhibit Number Seven is the same basic cross gection with

different markings on it., It indicates the completion in the

wWarlick “A" Number 2. The Warlick "A" No. 2 is a guadruple com-

pletion as was Number One, but in different zones.

Q Would you briefly discuss the completion history of this

®
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well?

A The Warlick “A" Number 2 is a Drinkard oil well, a
Blinebry gas well, which is the subject of this case, the Paddock
oil zone and Grayburg oil zone., Again, where we have three oil
completions and one gas cowmpletion.

Q And have you made an exhibit showing the drilling and
completion costs of this well?

A Yes, sir.

Q Would you identify that exhibit and discuss it?

A BExhibit Number Eight, the warlick "A" No. 2 was completed
with four strings of two and 7/8ths inch casing. Therefore, the
calculations are slightly different. All of the numbers down to
the total drilling and completion coste and equipment shared by
all zones is 25 percent. We don't have the problem before- -
as before of having a duel completion in one string of casing.
Then, thereto is added charges to the Blinebry zone, which results
in a number of $30,943.23, as the allocated cost to the Blinebry
gas completion. This number multiplied by 4.1667 percent, which
is the change in Campbell & Hedrick's interest, results in an
adjustment to Campbell and Hedrick of $1,289.31.

Q Did you arrive at that figure in the same manner that you

did the figure on the Eumont completion?

A Basically the same procedure.
Q Basically the same procedure, Mr. Hocker. in your opinidn,
will the approval of this application- - the applications involv%d

®
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. MORRIS:
k Q Mr. Hocker, you stated ip direct examination that you hag

reviewed the evidence in the files of your company concerning the
two wells, and the acreage to be dedicated to them as concerns thiT
case today; is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Phone 243-6691

Q Could you remember when the well Number One- - I am
going to be referring to these as Wells Numbers One and Two, as
designated on your Exhibit.

A You mean Warlick "A" 1 and Warlick "a" 2?

Q Yes.

A Yes, sir.

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Q Could you remember when the Well Number One was first

proposed to be drilled?

General Court Reperting Service

Suite 1129 Simms Building

A Well, I could give you~ - No, I don't really have
that date. I know when the well was completed.
Q Do you know when the first approach was made by your

comnanv to Campbell and Hedrick concerning the drilling of this

DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

well?
a No. That is not normally in my province. I can't recall
the exact date.
0 Are you familiar with the negotiations that your company

was involved in with Campbell and Hedrick concerning the acquisition

&




&
R4
3N
o
Z
B
Q
a2
O
~ &
St
S 3§
a2
Z 3
2§
-
o
= §
&3
e~ 5
jSa e
=
53
jSa
]
'z
o2
<t
88
Q

of their acreage.

by Amerada?

A Yes, 8i¥.

peferrind to an attachment to the operatin

signed by camphell and Bedri

e
.2
3 MR. MORRIS:
=
H Hedrick's Exhibit Numbexr One.
Z
g what has been marked as campbel
I~
§ and ask you t° examine tha
<
=§ A Yes, 83r-
<Q
Q 1s that Exhibit Nurnbe
3| an operatind agreement dat
‘3 A yes, 53ir-
[ag) .
Y

ck prior to

(5
NS one well.
<
) Q Are you familiar with that operating agreement?
N
2 A Not extremely 8°: no. 1 @0 xnow that it exists.
=
&~ Q Have You ever seen it?
A 1 have sesn the cover of it.

ask the reporter o mark this &

Q and between whatparties is that ope

g

g

Ud effecting? Maybe T could- -

8

= A 1 think it was executed b

1o

3 Q Is it executed by Amerada
A ves, S1iY.
Q was it exec

1 & ﬁedrick‘s

t document, please?

y One that you have in

ed July 22 19617

y all workind

?

uted PY Campbell & Hedrick?

the drilling of the Numbex

A well, our records reveal that an operating agreeme

s campbell &

please. Mr. Hocker. { nhand you

gxhibit Number one,

gront of you

ratang agreement

interests.




General Court Reporting Service

Suite 1120 Simms Building

DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

Phone 243-6601

Albuquerque, New Mexico

PAGE 19

you state the acreage covered by the agreement?
A I don't find an Attachment A, but my understanding of
this operating agreement, this applies- -

Q Exhibit A near theback of the operating agreement.

A I think that it applies to the South Half of the 160
acres of the unit.

Q That would be the Xorth Half of the Southeast Quarter of
Section 19?7

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, do you know, Mr. Hocker, whether that agreement has
ever been superseded as far as Campbell & Hedrick are concerned?

A I don't believe it has, sir.

Q It would still be in effect as to Campbell & Hedrick?

A Yes.

Q Now, I believe we have noted that the date of that
operating agreement was July 22, 1561. At that time, what zones
were contemplated asleing productive in the Well Number One2

A Well. I think that there were many more pays in addition,
more than four possibly.

Q Well Number One had not yet been drilled at that time?

A That is right. HKad not been drilled yet, at this time.

0 But, multiple completion was in prospect?

A Anticipated.

Q was it anticipated at that time that some of those zones

would be productive of gas?

®
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A Well, the possibility was realized that it could be.
There are gas wells in the area.
Q There are Bumont Sas wells encircling this 80 acres be-

longing to Campbell & Hedrick?

T~
S A Yes, sir.
Q
3 Q There are some Blinebry Gaswells in the area?
N
% A They are some in the area, yes, sir.
-
& Q There were at that time?
A There were at that time.

Q So, at the time this operating myreement was entered into
by Amerada and Campbell & Hedrick, it was known by Amerada that
the acreage was potentially productive of gas?

A It was a possibility that it could produce gas.

Q was there- -~ Was this factor brought to your attention,

Albuguerque, New Mexico

I say your attention, to the attention of Amerada, by Campbell &
Hedrick?

A That, I don't know.

Q May I ask you if you are acguaintsd with a Mr. J. B.
Denton?
A I know Mr. Denton.

DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER
General Court Reporting Service

Suite 1120 Simms Building

Q 18 he employed by Amerada?
a Yes, sir.
Q in what capacity, please?

A He is, I belisve, correct me if I am wrong, I believe he

is District Land man in Midland, Texas. Assistant. Excuse nme.

®




Q Are you familiar with a Mr. John Cornwall?
A 1 believe, then, that he is the District Land man in
Midland, Texas.

Q With Amerada?

"~
S a Yes, sir.
- <
g Q Are you familiar with any of the correspondence between
N
- Y{Mr. Hedrick, Mr. Deanton and Mr. Cornwall in August of 19612
S
-~
Q A I have seen some letters, by Mr. Cornwall and Mr.
Denton.

Q All rxight.
MR. MORRIS: Ask that these be marked, ask that the
reporter mark these documents as Campbell & Hedrick's Exhibits
T™wo, Three andPour, please. Mr. Hocker, I hand you what has been

marked as Camptell and Hedrick's Exhibit Number Two,«which,purport4

Albuguerque, New Mexico

to be a letter from Mr. Hedrick, a copy of a letter from Mr.

General Court Reporting Service

Suite 1120 Simms Building

Hedrick to Mr. Cornwall of your company, and ask you if you have
previously seen that letter, and are familiar with its contents?
A The date of this letter is August 4, 1961, letter from

Mr. Hedrick to Mr, Cornwall.

DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

Q Are you familiar, have you seen that letter before?

L No, sir, X don't believe I have seen this letter. This
may be an oversight.

Q I hand you what has been marked as Camphell & Hedrick's

Exhibit Number Three and Four, which purports to be letters from

Mr. John Cornwall of your company to Campbell & Hedrick, and an

®
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intercffice memorandum of your company betwaen Mr. Cornwall and
Mr. Denton, dated August 14th and August llth respectively, and
ask you if you have previously seen those documents and are

familiayr with the contents of them? Excuse me.

A Excuse me, let me refexr to some correspondence I have,
I have seen Exhibit Fuour.
Q Exhibit Pour, being the copy of the interoffice memorand
A This is a letter from- - to Mr. Cornwall from Mr.
Denton.

Q And in that letter from Mr. Denton to Mr. Cornwall,
reference is made in the first paragraph to Campbell & Hedrick's
letter of August 4th, which is Exhibit Number Two; correct?

A Yes, that is correct.

Q Could you state briefly the position that your company
took in the memorandum of August 11, 1961, concerning first the

dedication of acreage to gas wells in this area and the allocation

of cost to wells?

MR. KELLAHIN: If it please the Commission, we object
to the question on the ground that the witness is not qualified
to answer as to the position of the company.

MR. MORRIS: If the Commission please, I submit the
witness has testified he is familiar with the contents of this

memorandum. X have ask him to explain to the Commission his under-

standing of the letters that I have him referring to.

?
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MR.. KBLLAHIN: If the Commission please, the letter
itself speaks for itself, refers to items I submit this witness is
not qualified to discuss pertaining to drilling costs, items of
that nature, which he has not gshown to be familiar with.

MR. MORRIS: In deference to Mxr. Kellahin, I will with-
draw this question to the witness and bring this matter out on
direct examination of our own witness.

Q (By Mr, Morris) Mr. Hocker, are you aware of when Well
Number One was drilled?

A Yes, sir.

Q when was it commenced, approximately?

A I have the completion date before me, but I think I
better refer to my notes. Warlick "A"™ Ne. 1 was spudded on January
12, 1962.

Q And do you have the date that that well was completed?

A Pebruary 16, 1962,

Q Do you have the date that that well was completed in the
Eumont gas zone?

A So many completions, it takes a while to find it, if you
are looking for an exact date., Completion tests for the Eumont gas
zone was on April 23, 1962,

Q while vou have it there in front of you, Mr. Hocker,
did you also have the potential of the Eumont zcne at that time?

A Well, ¥ don't have the potential at thai time. I have a

S
Pl

i

3( 1 4y -
further test later. Teated by_gg;ge}natural.
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Q Will you give us that information, please?

A I think this is probably more impartial. The test shown
is a delayed report of June 1, 1962. Test was run on June lst,
the shut in well head pressure after 71 and a half hours was 618
pounds. The calculated absolute open flow was 881 MCF per day.
The calculated well head potential was 802 MCF. Deliverability
at 100 poundsws 102.779 MCF per day.

0 wWould you consider that a pretty good well in the Eumont,
Mr. Hocker?

a There are better wells.

Q Would you consider that a pretty good well?

A Probably make its allowable.

Q Make its alj)owable for 160 acre nnit?

A Yes.

Q Do you have any idea how long it might make that allow-
able, Mr. Hocker?

A No, I don't. We have no production history on this well.
Hasn't been any gas scld in the 1line.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Has no gas been sold?

A There is no connection, has been no gas pipeline from
this well., We are held up slightly by FPC.

MR. PORTER: What do you mean by sligntly?

A Well, slightly is enough, sir.

MR. PORTER: I mean the period of time involved.

A Well, the well was completed in 1962, We have been una?&é

to sell gas yet. @
o 1\ ’
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MR. PORTER: Fnd tris delay Is due to {raction of the ‘

FPC on Yyour application to sell gas?
A partly.
GOVERMNOR CAMPBELL: what other parts?
A The other part happens to pes - Well, 1 sm not an

attorney, but 1 understand there is an objection, or ws have objection

£rom campbell & Hedxick antil this is settled. Now, this may be

Phone 243-0091

putting jt in layman terms. 1 am not an attorney. 1 undestand

there is difficulty with campbell & Hedrick.
Q (By Mr. Morris) Mr. gocker, in Well Number One. were

all the zones that were tested in that well found to be productive?

A Oh, no, gir. But, four were co-pleted.

Q Some Zones Were tested then that were not found to be

productive?

Albuquerque; New Mexico

A that is right. 1 think the san Andres and the paddock
were tested jn this zone and not completed.
Q pid you have reasonable expectation of finding productio

in some of the zones that when tested did not turn out to be

product ive?

\

A Well, these are zones that produc® nlaces in the general

area and there ig always the expectation that they could be pro-

ductive, Yes.

Q Now, 1 pelieve YOU have testified that campbell & Hedric

have paid their share of well cost as to Well Number one?

A 8ir.

Yes,

e ———
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Q Were those costs paid in the normal courze of business
| as billed?
A It is my understanding they were.

Q Have they been fully paid?

A Yes, sir.

Q As to all zones?

A Well, under the operating agreement, which you referred
to as Exhibit Number- - your Exhibit Number One, why, they were
all the same interest at that time.

Q They were paid according to an operating agreement; is

that correct?

A Yes, sir.
Q And that agreement as we have already established was
covered only- - covered only 80 acres, being the North Half of

the Southeast Quarter of Section 192
A Which is the South Haif of the 150 2cre wnit,. ves, sir.
Q Campbell & Hedrick paid according to their percentage
in that 80 acre tract?
A Yes, sir.

Q That percentage being- -

A 6.125 of working interest.

Q Or, in fractions, terms cf 1/16th working interest?

A Yes. Being an engineéx, I rather uge decimals than
fractions.

Q Mow, at the time Well Number One was commenced, Mr. Hockgr,

g
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what was the acreage dedication to this well?

A Well- -
Q Are you aware of what the acrsage dedication was?
A Well, if there were oil wells, I would assume they would

be 40 acres since the spacing in the area for oil is such. Since
it turned out to be gas, at that time allocated all of the 80
acres to it.

Q All of the 80 acres to it?

A Yes, sir.

Q Has more than the 80 acres in which Campbell & Hedrick
have an interest been dedicated to this Well Number One?

A The vnit has been formed for this zone and the unit well
desicnated by the Commission order.

Q That was after the well was drilled and completed; is
that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q And potentialed?

A I think so, yes.

Q Now, going to Well Number Two, for a moment, Mr. Hocker,
do you know when that well was commenced?

A Yes, sir.

o) Well Number, Warlick "A" No, 2 , was gpudded when?

A warlick "A" No. 2 was spudded on 24th of June, 1962.

0 And when was that completed and especially as to the

Blinebry zonez

®
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A Well, the well show a completion date of 24th of July,
1962.

Q Could you give us the date that was completed in the
Blinebry zone and what the potential was in the Blinebry?

A I have a potential test listed for the Blinebry on
September lst. You wanted completion on the Blinebry. Let me
see. The Blinebry was perforated on July 27, 28, 1962. First
gas production was on August 4, 1962. Gas test, 1 say, not--

Q wWhat did the Blinebry zone potential?

A Potential test,again I have a ﬁﬁé;étﬁiiural test, if
that is satisfactory.

Q Yes.

A Dated October 19, 1962, the calculated absolute open
flow was 6,221 MCF per day; calculated well head potential was
5,844 MCF per day. The deliverability at 500 pounds was 5,400 MCF
per day.

Q would you say that was a pretty good Blinebry well, Mr.
Hockex?

A I think it was a pretty good Blinebry well, yes, sir.

Q Did Amerada expect to find gas in the Blinabry zone in
this well Number Two?

A There is always that possibility. The Number One was
drilled prior to Number Two, and it was an oil well. There were
oil wells drilled prioxr to Number Two, pretty well surrounding

this, However, this did come in as a gas well,

®
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Q You completed this well somewhat differently and pcrfora%ed
at somewhat different intervals than your well Number One, did you
not?

A Well, the Blinebry is relatively thick zone and there
completions are obtained at different intervals throughout.

Q Do you know what the acreage dedication to this well
Number Two was at the time it was commenced?

A In what zone, sir?

Q what was shown on the zcreage dedication plat filed alon%
with your notice of intention to drill?

A I would assume it would be the 40 acres, which the drill
site was located.

Q Do you know whether any acreage dedication plat ever
has been filed dedicating any other acreage tou thiswell?

A I don't know,

Q Now, Mr. Hocker, when did Amerada first decide that ¢hey
wanted to throw in thias other 80 acres, being the South Half of thw
Nartheast Ouarter, together with Campbell and Hedrick's acreage
on which Wells One and Two are located’

A wWell, supersseding, the operating agreement was prepared
and suovmitted following the drilling of Warlick A Number One,
prior to the drilling of Number Two, which had several purposes,
and the main difficulty, of course, was that at this time we had

a gas completion in Warlick "A" Number Onrne, and in order to keep

from having additiconal expense, and to enable us to dedicate more

®
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acreage on the Warlick "A" Number One for gas, why, wWe started
this operating agreement. As I understand it, Campbell & Hedrick
had a reading copy of this operating agreement for about a year,
and that they were last to- - on the list for execution of the
operating agreement. And they had this copy of the executed
agreement, except for Campbell & Hedrick, approximately fow or

five months befcre they rejected it.

Phone 243-66G1

Q canpboll & Hedrick has never signed any operating agree-
mnt of any type - - of the type that you are referring to?

A No, sir, that is correct.

Q So, the north 80 here in which Campbell & Hedrick owns
no working interest, was not proposed as 2 non-standard gas unit
until after Number One was drilled and completed; is that correct?

A That would be right.

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Q And at which time Campbell & Hedrick had paid in full

General Court Reporting Service

Suite 1120 Simms Building

their proportionate interest in the well Number One, according
to the 80 acre operating agreement?

A If they hadn’t paid at that time, they did later.

Q Now, by putting this north BU acres in a2t a later date,

Mr, Hocker, did Amerada take any risk at all in the drilling of

DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

Walls Numbers One and Two?
A Well, do you mean- - What kind of risks do you mean,
8ir?

Q what I am kind of getting at, Mr. Hocker, was Amerada

sitting there owning this 80 acres, being the2 South half of the

®
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Northeast Quarter, and decided to put it into the gas unit only
after they had a look at the potentials of wells Number One and
Two, and decided that they were pretty good wells?

A Well, if you remember, this was the one that you thought
was not a very gocod Eumecrt gas well anyway.

Q I think it is a pretty good well.

A Excuse me. I misunderstood your line of questioning.
But, this is true, the well had been potentialed before the
operating agreement was circulated.

Q In any event, Amerada appears to have taken a wait and
see attitude to putting in their 80 acres; is that right?

MR. KRLIAHIN: If the Commission please, that calls for
a conclusion on the part of the witness, which he is not qualified
to make, what Amerada may have been doing. He may have his own
attitude. I am sure he is competent to testify to it.
MR. PORTER: Objection sustained.

Q (By Mr. Morris) Would you say that that was your
attitude, Mr. Hocker?

A Well, not having been concerned with it at that time,
I don't know what my attitude would have been at that time, if
you are asking what it wasz then.

Q Now, as to Well Number Two, Mr. Hocker, if Campbell &
Hedrick had refused to participate and pay their share of the well
costs in that welil, Well Number Two, what would have been their- -

Does the operating agreement make any provigion as to how they

®




RNLEY, MEI5R, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

A

-
-

DE

General Court Reporting Service

Suite 1120 Simms ]Blu'ldfng

Phone 243-6091

PAGE 32

| Albuguerque, New Mexico

would hav e been treated as non-consenting parties?

A Well, if Campbell & Hedrick had been approached and they
had refused to join, which would be non-consent, there is a penalty
clause, a standard penalty clause, for those parties who are non-
consenting.

Q You say a standard penalty clause?

A Yes. 200 percent.

Q 200 percent. Just how would that work, Mr. Hocker?

A Well, their interest would - - money remitted to
Campbell & Hedrick would start after the well cost had been recover#d
in the extent of 200 percent.

Q But, Campbell & Hedrick did go ahead and pay?

A Yes, sir.

Q They didn't come within that non-consent?

A No, sir. In my opinion, neither of the parties had.

Q I think we have agreed, have we not, that by adding this
north 80 in which Campbell & Hedrick has no working interest, that
their working interest in both of these wrlls will be reduced?

A Insnfar as these zones are concerned, yes, sir.

Q Yes, sir. Now, as long as each of these wells remain
top allowable, Mr. Hocker, do you believe that Campbell & Hedrick'
correlative rights would be protected?

A Yes, sir. This field was allocated on one percent

acreage basis.

Q wWhat is going to happen as soon as those wells go below

®
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top allowable? That is sure to happen, ian‘t it, soconer or latex?
A Usually that happens in the life of any gas field.
Q All right, sir. Wwhat is going to happen to Campbell

& Hedrick's correlative rights when that happens?

A Their interest would be a smaller interest in a smaller
number.

Q Their correlative rights are going to be impaired, are
they not?

A Well- -~

MR. KERLLAHIN: If the Commission please, that is a legal
conclusion, which the witness is not qualified to make,

MR. MORRIS: If it please the Commission, on direct
examination, Mr. Hockexr was ask if, in his opinion, the correlativﬁ
rights were going to be protected. I believe that he is qualified
to state an opinioi.

MR. PORTER: The Commission would like to have the wit-
ness answer the question, if he can.

A It is rather a good gquestion.

MR, PORTER: Is that your answer?

A Yes, sir, g'rhj.s ig quite a normal procedure at any time
in which acreaage is exéé&ﬁed ﬁo a well., Any time it causes the

allowable to ke greater, it is not an abnormal case. It happens
v

all the time. This one percent acreage allocation, if this were

followed to the other end, the conclusion would be then that each

| well should be on & small trach ag possible to make sgure that when

@
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the well is less productive, that everybody would have right down
to the last one tenth of one percent.

Q (By Mr. Morris) It would also protect the correlative
right, Mr. Hocker, if the operating agreements were formed in the
first instance to cover larger areas?

A That is true. If we had known what the unit was going tog
be, what the Commission said the non-standard unit was going to be,
probably devised some method that by using a crystal ball, we shouﬂd
have paid a little more on the one zone and maybe a little less
in another. You have - - would have to determine ahead of time
which would be to the gas well and how much would be allocated
to different acreage. You might have 140, 160 and 40 acre spacing
all in one well.

Q But, it was Amerada's action itself, was it not, that
created the non-standard unit?

A Yes, sir. Well,we applied. Let me put it that way.

Q Yes, sir. Now, Mr. Hocker, as I understand you, you pro-
pose to pay something to Campbell & Hedrick, which, according to
your figures, would represent a return to them of the amount of
money put out by them to pay for their interest in the well, to
resent the reduction in their interests?

A For these two zones, yes, sir. Gas zones.
Q Do you propose to pay Campbell & Hedrick in any manner
for the loss that they are sure to sustain when these wells fall

below top allowable?
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A Therxre is no provision that I know of,

Q You make no such recommendation?

A I make no such recommendation.

Q Talking about correlative rights, Mr. Hocker, would
Campbell & Hedrick's correlative rights be fully protected if the
North 80 were not as productive in either one of these zones as theq

acreage where the well is located?

Phone 243-6001

A I don‘t believe I follow your question. Would you repeat
it?

Q If the South Half of the Northeast Quarter should not
be as productive in the Eumont or in the Blinebry formations as

the corresponding acreage in the Southeast Quarter, then, by the

adding of the North 80 to the present, or to the acreage upon

which the wells are actually located, would it not work to Campbell

Albuquerque, New Mexico

and Hedrick's detriment?
A There would be no detriment as long as the well was
~apable of making the allowable.

MR. MORRIS: I beliswe that is all I have.

DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER
General Court Reporting Service

MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a question of the witness?

MR, NUTTER: PFirst, I would like to ask Mr. Morris a

Swite 1120 Simms an”dl'ng

question. Mr, Morris, Applicant's Exhibit Four and Eight &are the
well costs attributed to the Eumcnt Zone 2nd the Blinebry Zone of

the two wells. Does Campbell & Hedrick have any dispute with the

amount of cost that is allocated to each of the zones as far as thq
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line items are concerned?

MR. MORRIS: Yes, sir.

MR. NUPTER: So, it is not only a disagreement as to the
percentage of participation there, of well proceeds and well costs,
it is also the line items themselves that you are wondering about?

MR. MORRIS: I think I could answer your question
generally this way: I am not- - I don't know that we have any
specific dispute as to whether some lins items should or should not
be there, but we certainly have a dispute as to how those costs are
allocated as between zones.

MR. NUTTER: Between the zones?

MR. MORRIS: Yes.

MR. NUPTER: Thank you.

MR. MORRIS: And in that regard, we would contend to put
on some evidence of our own through our own witness.

MR. NUTTER: I see.

* &k * *

EXAMINATION

BY MR, NUTTER:

Q Mr. Hocker, referring first to the two wells, what is the
"A" Number One completed in besides the Eumont?

A The "A" Number One is completed as a Drinkard oil well,
a Grayburg oil well, and Blinebry oil well, and Eumont Gas well,

Q So, it has four zones in it?

®
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A Yes, . ir. However, there are only three strings of
casing. The Blinebry and the Eumont are a duel completion.

Q Now, the Number Two well was completed in what zones?

A Drinkard as an oil well, the Blinebry as a gas well, the
Paddock as an oil well, and Grayburg as an oil well. Pour strings,

Q I see. Now, on your "A" Number One, you said that you
charged 25 percent of the costs on 2 straight basis, down through

the Christmas tree; is that correct?

A This is on the *A" Number One. We charged 25 percent doyn

to where it says two and 7/8ths inch casing.

Q Down to- -

A Where it says - - this line where it says two and 7/8ths
inch casing. You will find the computations in parenthesis here.
Q You got 25 percent of the qost through the Christmas
tree?

A I see.what you mean, as far down the line.

Q In other words, all of these items which each one of
the zones is sharing egualily as fai as ~

A Yes, sir.

0] - -gtaking the location and building the road and such ag
that?

A That is correct.

Q Now, how about this Christmas tree itself, by going on

down to the Drinkard or Blinebry, did you have to use a higher rate]

of Christmas tree than would have been necessary on the Eumont?

®
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A Yes, sir.

Q Then, would a straight 25 percent allccation on the
Christmas tree be- -

A Give Campbell & Hedrick more money that way.

Q Well, it also increases the share of the cost that is
attributed to the Rumont zone, though, doesn't it, if you had to
use 2 higher pressure Christmas tree?

A Well, the moxe money that is attributed to the Eumont
zone, the more money we have to pay Campbell & Hedrick.

e Also, the more well costs they have to pay, however?

A Well, we are talking about now adjusting, how much we
them for how much this well cost. So, that any item that increase
the well cost increases theamount of money that we pay Campbell &
Hedrick. I say, “we", I mean Amerada. Isn't that correct, sir?

Q You pay them for equiping the well for them?

A Well, we are going - - They will havea reduction in
interest. The higher the well cost that is attributed to the
Eumont, the greater the number in which we multiply times their
reduction ia intsrsst, sc that more cost in the Eumont zone, the
more money we will pay Campbell & Hedrick. I think this is con-
servative from their- -

Q- More rebate, in other words?

A Yes.

Q Yes. Now, on the 2 and 7/8ths inch casing, how did you

arrive at $1,554.86, which is charged on the Eumont? I see that

®
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t works out mathematically, 85 times 3636, divided by two.

A 3636 is the base of the perforation in the Bumont zone
[and since the Eumont zone is half a string of casing, there is a
blineb:y well in this casing, too, we took the cost of per foot to

bottom of the perforation in the Eumont zone zud used one-half,
[::auso of the fact that only one-half of it was used for Eumont
zone.

Q This is the one that has the duel completion in one
tubing string? This is tubing string?

A Yes.

Q So, you have charged half of the cost down through the
Bumont perforation, half a string of tubing?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, how about the equipment, how did you derive the - -

float equipment, how did you derive the $75.64, a fraction of

$453.80?
A The next one, two, three, four, four items are one-half
of ons-third. Thare are three strings and one-half of the one

string was attributed to the Eumont zone.

Q And- -

A Well, actually, the next item is also the same, except
there is an actual number for the Eumont, three strings, which is
a zone which is triple completed,

Q Now, what about this one and % inch tubing; is this

Ltubing to the Eumofit only?
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A No. It goes all the way down. However, we charged
half of it anyway to this zone.

Q Well, that tubing wouldn't have been necessary had not
the- -~ whexe does that tubing go, to the Blinebry?

A Down to the Blinebry.

Q That wouldn't be necessary if the Blinebry wasn't in
that well, would it?

A No. But, we woulén‘t have had the saving in the one-half
the cost of the tubing, also. More or less tends to work in
opposite directions.

Q Do they work out mathematically equal?

A Well, would you give me that question again?

Q' Does the offsetting savings on the cost of casing string
offset the charge for the tubing string equally mathematically?

A Would appear that they are about alike, $1,500,00,
approximately.

Q Now, over on the next page, getting into the production
packer. thie iz i paiker that separates the Blinebry?

A The Eumont.

Q And the Eumont in that zone?

A First three lines are one-half,

Q And each one of the zones share that?
A Yes,

Q Equally? Now, how about the logginag evrense? I3 there

any differential for depth on»}ogging?
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A Yes, there is a different run depth. However, there
were some logs run solely in the Humber Three String and there were
a great number of logs run in this well, because of the number of
strings. So, that that part which is chargeable to Number Three
is there, md the par: as a2 charge in the logging expense, one
quarter on that.

Q How about the firet item of logging expense, $1,769.50,
is that for logging the well itself after the well was complete?

A This was on a one guarter basis. This would be for logs

that were run that were of use to all four.

or would the Eumont have gotten away with a cheaper charge per foot

A I would think that they get away with a little cheaper
charge.

Q You don'‘t know what the exact cost- -

A No, sir, I don't have that number with me.

Q Now, how about this footage contract to drill, iz that
the actual cost that it cost to drill this well, or is thisg what
a contract would have been to drill to 36367

A I think that the contract per foot, I would have to
verify this, that was used as the base, or 3636, to drill this well

0 Did the drilling contractor actually drill from 400 to
36367

A I might be subject to error here. I think it does., I

Q Is there any differential in charging on logging operatioks,

p

lthink if I aw, Mr. Campbell and Mr. Hedrick will correct me,.

=
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Q How about day work and logging and running casing, are
those sharing on the basis of one-third?

A One-fourth.

Q One-fourth. And these charges down here below are all

directly attributed to the Eumont?

A Below there are direct charges to the Eumont. §9,255.76,

yes, sir.
Q This is the well you had trouble with?

A Blew out at 4,000 feet, which was below the Eumont 2zone.

Q So, the $25,000.00 for mud to control the well, you haven

attributed any of that to the Eumont, just an estimate of that

you have taken off?

A That is right. Just- - that is an estimate the field

personnel thought was realistic.

(0] Is that a real estimate for the drilling of the Eumont
well by itself?

A Supposed to be.

2 On the cost on the other one, ¥Mr. Hocker, we have again
just shared 25 percent on a straight share down through, total
drilling and completion cost of $89,000,007?

A Yes, sir.

0 Now, how about the drilling contract of 6699 feet at

$5.50, is that the total cost, is that the actual charge of drillin

the well, or what?

A I think I - - I mke the same statement I did before.

i -

I
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think that that is the drilling contract.

Q Now, this well went on down below the Blinebry?

>

Yes, sir.

Q And takes in the Tubb, I believe, doesn't it?
A went down and made a frinkard completion which really is
pelow the Tubb slightly. We don 't have 2 prinkard top. gir. We

have geological trouble.

Q The last perforation there is the Drinkard?
A Yes, sir.
Q Well, now, would this cost of $5.50 per foot be increase%

by having to go about- - belovw the Blinebry and down teo the

prinkard formation? I mean, normally. don't your drilling cost
per foot 9 up the deeper yougo?

A Yes, s8ir, that is right.

Q Well, if we are going to take 25 percent- ~

A The actual cost usually does, eire.

Q 1f we are taking 25 percent of the share of the drilling

Suite 1120 Simms Building

of a well, younave got a zone here deeper than the one that you
are sharing, wouldn't the actual drilling cost come higher per foot
A vYes, but you have less feet, Sir.
Q 1 realize Yyou have leas feet, but you have divided up
25 percent of 6699 feet, and as 1 interpret your cross section, the
pase of the Blinebry is 5925 feet.
A well, under my Wway, up there, if we do adjust in my

\manner, would be a lesser amount. I8 that correct- -
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Q As I understand it, you would have less charged to them

on account of diluted interest, yes.

- A Yes. I feel again that we are conservative in giving thar

Jl bigger amount.

Py
\%* Q And the other charges there on your exhibit are all
o
% ‘gdircctly attributable to the- -
~ N
O § A Blinebry.
-8
§ Q Q - -Blinebry without any sharing for the other zones at
8 S all?
@ -3
~ 8 § A That is right.
& B
S r,% § Mo, NUPPER: That is all, I believe. Thank you.
U w z
Z f . TR EE
St
N~ S MR. PORTER: Mr. Durrett.
T 3
=32
AR
4 S EXAMINATI ON
~ &
= o PBY MR. DURRETT:
~ 5
S é Q If the Commission please, I have one or iwo guostions,
s .
m~ = [Mr. Bocker, I am not clear at all on the operating agreement. I
Z =
Eg 7ilwould like to be completely clear on it, Now, referring to your
)
Eg g}Exhibit Number One, which concerns the Eumont well, the Amerada
V]
"S{"A" Well Number One, now, am I correct that at the time of drilling
5

this well, there was an operating agreement covering the South Ealf
of the unit we are talking about, vhich would ke the 80 acres com-

prising the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 19?7

@

A Yes, sir.
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Q There was such an operating agreement?
A Yes, sir.
Q Now, has that operating agreement expired?

A Well, has been- - the superseding operating agreement
has been signed by everyone except Campbell & Hedrick and royalty
owners under their ownership.

Q All right, sir. Wwhat I am particularly intercosted in is

Phone 243-0091

this interest as bhetween Campbell & Hedrick and Amerada,has the
operating agresment been superseded, has there been a new one signef,
has it expired orxr anything?

A To my knowledge, no, sir.

Q In the situation at the time that you applied for- -
Well, first, let me state this: You were operating, or operators

of this 80 acres we are speaking of at the time you applied for the

Albuquerque, New Mexico

non-standard proration unit; is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q And you had the entiise interest. or all the working
interests in the North Half of the proration unit, which is the
South Half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 19; is that correct?

A We don't own all the working interests. It is uniform

DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER
General Court Reporting Service

with other people, other than Campbell & Hedrick, in the South Half}

Suite 1120 Simms Building

Q wWell, Campbell & Hedrick have any interest in the North
Half of this proration unit?

A Not a working interest,

Q Not a working interest?
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A They have a royalty interest.
Q But, at any rate, at the time you applied for the non-
standard unit, you were the operator of the area?

A We were the operators of the well, yes, sir.

o] Were you operating or operator of the South Half of the
Northeast Quarter of Section 19?2

A Yes, sir.

Q And under what type of arrangement werz you the operator?

A It was pursuant to the operating agreement.

Q Puxrsuant to another- -

A The 80 acre operating agreement.

Q Is there another 80 acres?

A No. We have only had one, is my understanding, as far

as Campbell & Hedrick= - Did I misunderstand?

Q Maybe I am confusing you here, I am talking about the
Nucth Half of the proration unit, which is the South Half of the
Northeast Quarter of Section 19.

A Separate. Separate. Separate operating agreement.

Q That was a separate operating agreement that made you
the cperator of this 80 acres?

A which is the North Half of the unit. We were the operato
on Number One Warlick Well, which is the open circle, which is the
Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, which is a Drinxard

completion, and later a Grayburg completion, also.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Was that working interest an operatin

@
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pgreement only?
A That is right, yes, sir.

GOVERMOR CAMPBELL: With whom?

A Well,we had Fluor. It is spelled ocut so the same people
are on this ownership here.
GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: 80 acre unit?
A Yes.
GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: In what formation?

A All formations for oil and gas.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Including the Eumont and the Blinebry

A Yes, sir.

MR. PORTER: That was the original 80 acres, the Rorth
Half of the Southeagt Quarter, Governor. We are talking about the
South Half of the Northeast Quarter now.

A The one which has no wells, the 80 acres that has no- -
have no wallz in the two gas zones, Eumont and Blinebry.

o) (By Mr. Durrett) So, am I correct in this assumption,
that you were operator of both of these 80 acre tracts that we are
talking about, but under separate operating agreements?

A Yes, sir.

0 And nothing has changed the opzrating agreement that you
did have with Campobell & Hedrick:; is thet correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Al: right, sir. Now, if that operating myreement iz in

effect, it has provisions as to how the production will be shared

R

®
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and how the costs and all are to be shared. I believe you have

testified that the cost has been paid under that agreement; is that

correct?

A The wells that were drilled under those agreements were
paid under thoseagreements.

Q All right. Now, if the Commission approves this appli-
cation today, what will happen to that operating agreement?

A I don't think I know, sir.

Q Ybu\don't feel that from your own personal standpoint
that your company would any longer be bound by it, do you?

A I think we would have to follow the rules of the Commissi

Q That is what I am speaking of. If the Commission issued
an order force-pooling, this would be your personal opinion, that
the operating agreement would be superseded, no longer in effect?

A I think that we would do what the Commission said we woul
have to do, the limits they said we would have to do.

Q All right, sir. I think I am straightened out on the
operating agicament 2t the moment.

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, you testified on direct examination it was your
opinion that this would prevent physical waste. You said waste,

T want to know if you are talking about physical waste?

A well, waste is defined several ways.
Q I am talking about physical waste, if you would, please?
A well, I don't think it would impair physical waste in any

®
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(@ay. T think that some of it would be economic waste. It would
be necessary to recomplete other wells in all these zones. In
other words, you might be faced, if you continue to operate

under the 80 acre allocation, most you could ever have for a gas
well would be 80 acre allocation, for a gas well. And this is not
very economiéally attractive as compared to a - - campleting a
well attributing more than 80 acres.

o) Do I understand your testimony correct now, that you do
feel that it will prevent ecomomic waste if the Commission approves
the application, but that you have not testified and have no
opinion concerning physical waste?

A The only way that physical waste could occur would be if
it became so economically unattractive that the completions were
not done. In which case, why, then, the owners under the tract woulL
not recover their fair share.

Q Now, let me ask you this question, Mr. Hocker: Since
you had an operating agreement covering the South Half of this unit
which is the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 19, and
you were operaiing under that acreement, would you feel that you,
in connection with Campbell & Hedrick, that you, in connection with
them, were operating these lands as a unit?

A Is this a legal- -

0 I am asking if you think that that is what you were doing

when you came before the Commission and asked for a non-standard

unit?

®
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A Well, I think we were operating the - - under the
operating agreement when we asked the Commission to form a non-
standard agreement.

Q But, you were operating your lands as a unit before you
asked for the- - when you asked for the non-standard unit, were
you not, under your operating agreement?

A I don't know whether an operating agreement constitutes

Phone 243-6691

a unit, or not, does it?

Q Well, I am not asking for a legal conclusion whether it
constitutes a unit, I am asking if you believed and do believe now
that you were operating under- - your lands with the partnership

as a unit?

Albuguerque, New Mexico

A In my opinion, I would think we were operating it as a
lease,
Q You came here and got a non-standard unit approved by thi#

Commisgsion, you were operating that land in conjunction yourself
as a unit, were you not?

MR. KELILAHIN: If the Commission please, I don't mean
to object, but it appears to me that Amerada- -

MR. PORTER: Well, Mr. Kellahin, if you could clarify

DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER
General Court Reporting Service

this situvation- -~

Suite 1120 Simms Building

MR. KELLAHIN: 1In regard to this non~standard unit,
Amerada, as the operator of properties, applied for formation of a

non-standard unit. Now, as to that operating agreement existing

between the owners, the Commission has nothing to do with that.

@
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That is a contract among the parties. And’ghe Commission has no
concern with any operating agreement, but just for the purpose of
clarifying this thing, there was an operating agreement affecting
the North Half of the Southeast Quarter and an operating agreement
affecting the South H8,1f of the Northeast Quarter. All of the part
have now agreed on a new operating agreement for the pooling of all

these properties, with the exception of Campbell & Hedrick and
Hedrick, as a reyalty owner, has not agreed. We have, therefore,

agreements, I think, to me, are immaterial at this point. We
already have approval of the non-standard unit for both zomnss and
to attack them at this point would be a collateral atack on the

ordex.

Q (By Mr. Durrett) I was not attacking the non-standard
T think might clear up some of what is being proposed to the

80 acres under an operating agreement is not operating lands as a
unit?
MR. KELLAHIN: I don't understand your guestion. I
can't answer that. I don't know what you mean.
Q weli, it is an operating unit, would that be correct?
MR. XELLAHIN: Well, let's assume for a moment that

Amerada Petroleum Corporation has secured a Federal lease on 80

those royalty owners that are under their property. And Campbell &

resorted to the Commission to force pool their interests. Operatin

unit as such, I would like to ask a guestion of Mr. Kellahin, whic]

Commission., Are you proposing as a legal proposition that operating

®
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acres, one leage, secured a Federal lease on another 80 acres in
another lease, they are operating or operators of both leases.
Certainly they can resort to this Commission for approval of a non-
standard unit for those two leases. Now, to create an operating
agreement among parties does nothing more than to put it together
for working interests and royalty interests for the purpose of
operating this particular tract of land. We are not dealing with
a unit agreement in the sense of an operating a wide area. What
we are talking about is designating an operator to handle this
production; this piece of land Amerada is the operator for both
pieces.

Q You don't think that in this situation that you could
say that they were operating as a unit; is that correct?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, I don't think so.

MR. MORRIS: Could I get in my two cents worth? As long
as we are dwelling on legal points at this phase of the procedure,
I would like to call the Commission's attention to some of the
language in our forced pooling law, which says that when two or
more separate owned tracts of land are embraced within a spacing
oxr proration unit, or where thexe are owners of royalty interest
or undivided interest in the 2il and gas minerals which are
separately owned, or any combination therzof, embraced within such
spacing, or proration unit, the owner or owners thereof may pool

their interests and develop their lands as a unit. And in connecti¢n

with Mr. Durrett's question, I believe that is exactly what was don#

®
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unit consisting of 160 acres crossing quarter section line in the
Bumont?

MR. MORRIS: That is correct.

MR. PORTER: You have 120 acres crossing quarter section
line in the Blinebry?

MR. MORRIS: Right.

MR, PORTER: Now, those two non-standard units have been
approved by the Commissicn 2s 2 result of our order?

MR. MORRIS: That is correct. The fact that those non-
standard units have been approved, it would be our position that
the establishment of those units does not in itself give this
Commission the authority to force pool the interest within those
units in view of the operating agreement that is still in effect
between Campbell & Hedrick and Amerada. We are not doing what Mr.
Kellahin insinuates that we are doing, a collateral attack on the
non-standard proration unit. At this time, we are just saying the
Commission has no power to Iuice poSi.

MR, PORTER: In other words, this area that you are talk-
ing about requesting the - - the applicant requests it be force-
pooled is exactly the area that now is included in this--
these two non-standard units,

MR. MORRIS: I understand that 1is correct.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please, the question of

jurisdiction has keen raigsed. I think we should point out that that

9

is putting a distorted interpretation on the statutes. The statue

*
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[dossn't say that once an agreement has been reached, the Commission
has no power or control. We are talking about two separate tracts
which lie within the proration unit. That is the tract which the
Commission is authorized to pool. And when two or more separate
owned tracts of land are embraced within a spacing or proration
unit, or where the:re are owners of royalty interest or undivided
interest in the oil and gas minerals which are separately owned,
or any combination thareof, embraced within such spacing, or pro-
ration unit, certainly that situation is what we have got here.
The unit has been approved by the Commission and falls within the
area designated as a standard proration unit insofar as the Eumont
is concerned, and comprises a non-standard unit, proration unit,
insofar as the Blinebry is concerned.

MR, PORTER: I believe that they are both non-standard.

MR. KELLAHIN: But, I say it lies within the standard
unit insofar as the Eumont is concerned, crosses quarter section
line. Insofar as the Blinebry there, it does not fall within the
standard urnit, but non-standard.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Mr., Morris, in the event there had
been no operating agreement on the 80 acre tract, would it still
be your contention the Commission has no jurisdittion to enter a
force-pooling order?

MR, MORRIS: 1In that regard, Mr. Chairman, I am in some

doubt as to whether the Commission has jurisdiction to force pool

interests within a non-standard proration unit. I do not think it

®
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is at all clear in the statutes the Commission has that power. I
believe that in looking at Section 65-3-14, you have to look at not]
only the force-pooling section, but also, the preceding paragraph,
Paragraph B, which says that the Commission shall establish a
proration unit for each pool and they are talking about what the
standard proration unit is. 2And when you get down to the force-
pooling section, of the law, they don't go out of their way to say
that this shall apply not only to standard proration units, but,
also, non-standard units. I believe that it is still strictly with
regard to standard proration units. So, in angwer to your questioﬂ.
we are saying that the Commission has no jurisdiction to pool a
non-gtandard unit.

MR, PORTER: The witness has had a recess now. Does any-
one else have a question?

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: I have a couple of cuestions. Now,
on your Exhibit Number One, which is the one setting out the
existing non-standard Eumont gas unit, you show the Eumont gas well

in the North Quarter of the Southeast Juarter of Section 19.

A Yes, sir.

Q You say that that well is or has been completed since
when?

2 Completion date wag- -

0 1962 sometime, wasn't it, April?

A April 23, 1962, yes,

Q All right. It is not yet hooked into any gas line?

®
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A T think it is connected, however, we are waiting sales. |
We are unable to sell because of legal difficulties.

Q Because of what?

A Legal difficulties, I think.

Q Now, referring to that same Exhibit One, you show other
wells completed in the Eumont zone surrounding this well, do you
not?

A Yes, sir.

Q Are those wells producing intc the line?

A Yes, sir. They are on a proration schedule. Actually
a misnomer in my exhibit, Exhibit One. That is not a proration
schedule. I believe all the others are- - all the wells- -
all the other wells are assigned allowables of production. Tnis
is taken from the proration schedule.

Q As an engineer, do you think that production in the Eumont
zone from these wells is resulting in a loss of ultimate potential
production from your weili, or drainzge from it?

A Drainage could exist, and I don't know whether ultimate
loss will ensue, or not. Depends upon the future characteristics
of the well. However, at the present time, why, obviously, I
would think that we were being drained at this time.

Q That is your interest and Campbell & Hedrick's interest
and all other working interest and royalty and other owners; is that

correct?

A As far as that unit is concerned, or goes, yes, sir.

®
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Q And is this due to the inability to mach agreement on the
unit involved here basically?

A Partly.

Q To what extent does the FPC lwe to do with this one well
not being hooked in?

A I think I will have to ask my counsel on that.

MR. LYNCH: I might state that this well in the Eumont ga#
zone and the Number One Well, Blinebry gas zone in the Number Two
Well, the allowable assigned to that well would be a straight
acreage basis.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: The question is then once the
allowable is assigned to the well, as far as the well is, and
production, is concerned, how do we distribute the production tc thf
various parties, royalty owners as well as working interest owners?

MR. L¥NCH: I am getting to that part. That is our
chief problam, how to distribute these royalties.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: You have other wells where you hoid
royalties in suspense until you reach agreement, do you not?

MR. LYNCH: Yes, but now, we have a problem in the work-
ing interest. We don't know how to divide a - - the production- -

GOVERNOR CAMPBELIL: That i=z a matter for the Court to
determine under contracts, isn't it?

MR, LYNCH: Well, we would prefer that the Commission

egstablish here- -

GOVERNOR CAMPRELL: I can see that.

@
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MR. LYNCH: - -what their share is. We have been told,
our department has been told, that the department will- - has
not authorized and will not authorize Amerada to sell on behalf of
Campbell & Hadrick from these two zones. Under the Federal Power
Commission rules, we are required to submit with our gas contracts
in order to get a certificate of public convenience and necessity,
we are required to submit with those contracts authorization to
sell other worker's interest, owner's gas.
GOVERNOR CAMPBEIL: Does this icentical situation apply
to the Blinebry well and the Blinebry zone?

MR. LYNCH: Yes, sir.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Was that well completed about the
same time?

A (By the witness) Completed subsequently, in August,

1962, same year.

MR. PORTER: No gas has been sold from either well?

A That is right. No, none has been sold in ahy pipe line.

MR, LYNCH: Until we submit to the Federal Power Commissi
evidence of authority to sell Campbell & Hedrck's shares, we can't
do it, until we get it certificated.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: If you are permitting gas to be
cdirained from this area, would seem to me that would be to your
defiprite benefit, all of you, to see if you can't arrive at some

arirangement before the gas is all gone. But, thag, of course,

lagain, I guess is your business. No further gquestions.

®
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MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a question of the witness?

MR. DURRETT: PFor the purpose of clarification, Mr.
Hocker- -

MR. PORTER: I think that has been the purpose of most of
our questions.

MR. DURRETT: - -am I comect now, since the well is com-
pleted and the costs have been paid, or at least some costs have
been paid, you- are proposing a refund, you are not interested and
not seeking a risk factor if the Commission approves it?

A No, sir. No risk factor was included in this.

MR. DURRETT: All right. Now, if you gave testimony
on the cost of supervision, I realize you won't have any actual
cost since you haven't been producing, but do you have any opinion
ag to what this might run?

A I don't have any.
MR. DURRETT: Don‘t have any upinion at all. Thank you.

* b 2 e

REDIRECT EXAMINAT ION

Q Mr. Hocker, in connection with the question of correlativ
rights, you are aware that the Commission has set a standard
proration unit of 640 acres for the unit, are you not?

A Yes, sir.

Q In your opinion, will a well drain more than 80 acres in

the Eumont?

®
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A Yes, sir.

Q The well located as is the Warlick Number One Well, in
youropinion, will all the gas come from the 80 acre tract presentl
covered by the agreement with Campbell & Bedrick?

A Well, under 100 percent acreage allocated throughout,
nobody knows the net drainage.

Q In the event 160 acres were dedicated to that well, would
all gas produced come from the 80 acres involved?

A No. It would still be a matter of net drainage.

Q To that extent, campbéil & Hedrick would share in it
other than covered by their agreement?

A Yes.

Q  Then, if later the production declined, would their
correlative rights in any way be impaired as to total production?

A Well, the situation might exist in which other wells in
the immediate vicinity might decline at approximately the same rate
therefore, the only way which you could obtain an advantage over
your surrounding operators would be a drilling on 40 acres or ten
acres, which might be uneconomic, but which might give you a larger
share in the very last declining days of the field.

Q But, my question is if Campbell & Hedrick have shared in
production which came from the South Half of the Northeast Quarter,

would their correlative rights in anyway have been impaired by

reduction in the productivity of that well, say, at some future

date?

®
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A No, couldn't have been impaired because they have no
interast in the North Half of that 160.

MR. KELLAHIN: That is all.'

* & & ® *

RECROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. MORRIS:

Q Mr. Hocker, along those same lines, if gas was produce#
through either one of these two wells that has come from other
acreage, it is a matter of give and take, it is a matter of pro-
duction compencated by counter drainage, is it not?

a Compensated drainage could exist, yes.

Q And this would only be true if the acreage were of the
same production or productivity?

A Well, let's say owing to the fact if the well can make
the allowable assigned to it for the acreage it is supposed to be
Eraining, =v~:13d ba nc net uncompensated drainage.

Q If the acreage inthe North Half of your proration unit
gshould be shown to be less productive than the acreage inthe
Southern portion, then, your conclusions would not be quite so
valid, would they?

A Well, I think that the unit itself would get its fair
share of the gas from the pool so long as it can make the allowable
assigned for the acreage for which it is attributed.

MR, MORRIS: That is all. Thank you.

®
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MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a question of the witness?
Do you offer your exhibits, Mr. Kellahin? I believe you did.

MR, KELILAHIN: I believe I did, if not, I at this time
offer them.

MR. PORTE#: I think you did on direct examination. The
record will show thit they have been admitted into the record,

This concludes your testimony?

MR. KELLAHIN: That is all we have at the present time,

Mr. Porter. |
(noon recess)

MR. PORTER: “Y“he hearing will come to order, please,

Mr, Morris, I believe you indicated that you would have some
testimony to present.

MR, MORRIS: If the Commission please, at the outset, I
would like to ask the Commission to take administrative notice of
the well files of the Warlick "A" Number One and wérlick "A" Number
Two wells, and consider them as evidence in this case. I have the
Number Two well file here. I would also like the Commission to tak
administrative notice of the fact that the two non-standard pnoratiln
units were formed by order- - were formed by order dated arfter
the completion of the wells to which they purport to be dedicated.

MR. PORTER: The Commission will take administrative
notice of the well file and the orders.

GOYERNOR CAMPBELL: Do the well files and the orders

keflect thig?

®
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“MR. MORRIS: Yes, sir.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: We won't need to take notice of it
if it is in evidence.

MR. KELLAHIN: I think our witness 3o testified and
so stipulated.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: I see.

O. F. HEDRICK,
called as a witness herein, having been first duly sworn on oath,

was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. MORRIS:

Q Mr. Hedrick, please state your name and where you live?
A I am O. F. Hedrick, and I live in Midland, Texas.
Q With whom are you associated in the busincse capacity,

My, Hedrick?

A With Campbell & Hedrick, a Partnership.

Q And who are the partners in this partnership?

A Joe H. Campbell and myself.

Q What is the business purpose of your partnership?

A We are engaged in exploration and development of oil and
gas leases,

Q How long have you been so engaged?

A We have been engaged in this partnership, or in prior

®



PAGE 65

J——

partner-hipa, for about 13 years.

Q what has been your experience as an independent oil man
in the oil and gas pusiness in west Texas and New Mexico?

A we have had oil and gas wells in southeast Tea county.

o
| New Mexico, and West Texas: guring this entire period.
o
% S Q geferring to the 13 years period?
>N o]
® b A Right.
)
Z, =
E; A Q and have you previously testified pefore this commission?
%a o A Yes, 1 testified on one occasion gome 8ix Or eight years
2
E: . Slago.
TE =
S & 3 Q would you state what your interest 1, or waat the part-
U » A
Ea % s~nerahip's interest is in Section 19 of 21 south- - Township 21
3
N : &
Y~ ] § south, Range 37 East?
513
S = A our interest is five acres, OF 1/16th, under the North
- — <
%g % Half of the Southeast Quartex of Section 19.
B~
;5 > g mhat is YOur working interest?
=3
Ny '3 A That is our working interedt.
o 5 |
E% g MR, PORTER: What was that percentage again?
=
K 0 A 1/16th.
5 8
= MR. PORTER: 1/16En.
Wl
;3 A working interest. That 1is correct. IB addition, we
n

have a nineral interest under the 150 acres, the 160 acra tract,

composed of this 80 and the 80 jmmediately north of it. This

royalty interest if 1/64th. And then, we have 2 thiré interest

y to the extent

under the Northeast guarter of the Southeast ouarte
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of additional one thirty-second royalty interest.

Q Is this interest a working interest and royalty intexrest
accurately reflected in the exhibit offered by Amerada?

A Yes. They are correctlv reflected.

Q Do you own any working interest at all in the South Half
of the Northeast Quarter of Section 19?7

A No. We do not.

Q Now, going back, Mr. Hedrick, to the time of your first
negotiations with Amerada in this area, of your interest in Section
19, what were your preliminary negotiations, what was the nature of
them, and - - at that time?

A Amerada firat came to us and proposed they lease our
mineral interest for $100.00 per acre cash consideration, and it is
my recollection that they wouid permit us to retain a 1/16th
royalty, realizing, of course, that the regular or normal 1/8th

royaulty had previously been carved out from this mineral interest.

Q What 2ction 4id wvou take on that oifier?
A Inasmuch as this acreage was offset by production from

four zones on more than one- - or on both of the forties, we

rejected their offer as being unreasonabie, insufficient consider-

ation.
0 Did you have further negotiations following that rejectioj
A Yes. Sometime after that, we received from Amerada an

operating agreement that proposed to cover the 80 acres under which

h?

we had an interest, and anticipated the drilling of a well.

®
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Q Now, the acreage you are referring to, is that the

North Half of the Southeagt Quarter?

- A That jg correct,

- R N A When we Teceived thig Operating agreement ang examined
S
QO § it, we pointed out it a letter to amerada that in a1) Probability
2 .8
g A gas would pe 3ncountered jn one or more Zones, and that this agree-
8 o /Rent that they had submittmd to us for oy signature did not include
O 8
v & any Provigiong for Putting additiona} acreage with thig 80 acres,
L -
=2
S 8 3 nor did j¢ include any provisions for apportioning the total cost
w e S
o)
5 b g(of the well to aAny gas zope.
R &
g m' § Q Now, ag ¢o the Ooperating agreement, dig you actually
" T o
& é .~§ eénter into an Operating agreement with Amerada?
- - q
g § A Later on we did, after raéising these objections and
~ &
E’T © _g“ receiving certain letters and other informatjon to further explain
3
o .
o~ Car the Position that Amerada wasg taking in these matters in the questi ns
84
~ £ that we were raising,
2 i
% % Q I hand yoqu what hag been markeq as Campbell g Hedrick'g
O
LQU ,’g Exhibit Number One, and agx You to examine that document ang state
o)
B
3
)]
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Q And what acreage does that agreement cover?
A This agraement covers the north half of the souteast
quarter of Section 19, 21 South, Range 37 East.

Q The agreement that you signed, you, meaning Campbell &

Hedrick?

A ihat is correct..

Q And that Amerada signed and that together with other
working interest owners?

A That is correct.

Q Now, Mr. Hedrick, you have referred to some correspondencf

that you had with Amerada prior to your actually signing the
operating agreement. I hand you to you Campbell & Hedrick's
Exhibit Number Two, as marked, and because of the importance of
this letter, I would ask you to read that to the Commission, to
read that in full, if you would, please?

A To “Amerada Petroleum Corporation, Box 591, Midland,
Texas. "

Q Is that dated- ~ What is the date of that le tter?

A August 4, 1961. VAttention Mr. John Cornwall. Dear
Mr. Cornwall: Captioned operating agreement covers only N/2 of
SE/4 under which Campbell & Hedrick have a one sixteenth interest
and it proposes a test well which will be quadruple completed. The
Eumont zone will produce gas and it is possible that the Blinebry
production will also be gas. Inasmuch as a standard proration

nit for gas wells in these fields exceed the eighty acres included

®
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in this operating agreement, it is posible, you may plan to dediciﬂa
additional acreage to this well. Please advisge us if this is your
intention. PFurther if additional gas acreage is dedicated to the
proposed well, in that event our interest in the zone or zones
would be reduced. Please advise us the manner in which the variouq
costs of drilling and completing the proposed test would be pro-
rated among the various zones. We would also appreciate your
sending us a copy of AFE covering the proposed test. Very truly
yours, O. F. Hedrick."

Q Now, did you receive a response to that letter?

A Yes. We received a reply to that letter.

Q I hand you Campbell & Hedrick ‘s Exhibits Three and Four,
and ask you if that is the reply that you received, and if so, to
summarize the contents?

A Yes. This is the reply that we received to this corres.:
pondence. One is a cover letter pointing out that they are trying
to clarify some of the points that we hawve raised; that they are
attaching a copy of the AFE which we regquested, and with regard to
summarizing the letter, which was attached, it is a letter dated
August 11, 1961, from Mr, Joe B. Denton in the Land Department, to
Mr. John Cornwall. In summarizing this letter, Amerada points
out that the Eumont gas zone might possibly produce the allowable
for the Warlick 160 acre tract. However, they expect to get oil

in the Blinebry. The second question raised was with regard to

how the costs of the zone should be split up in the event a gas

®
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the benefit of the reporter, Mr. Kellahin, would you state exactly
the portion you are objecting to so it can be stricken.

MR. KELLAHIN: I don't recall the exact language of the
statemert, but to the effect that we consider this a part of the
written operating agreement.

Q (By Mr. Morris) Mr. Hedrick, did you rely upon the
statements made in the letter just referred to in deciding whether
you were going to actually enter into the operating agreement?

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Commission please, again we object
in that the written operating agreement was the consummation of
all the negotiations, and is the written contract between the
parties. What he relied on in that regard would be immaterial at
this point.

MR, MORRIS: May the Commission please, I think that
this letter probaHdy covers matters not even contemplated in the
operating agreement. The operating agreement doesn't take into
account what is going to happen if the acreage should be dedicateJ
to a gas well, and that is exactly what Mr. Hedrick was trying to
find out by his inquires. It is the fact that the operating
agreement didn‘t cover that make 1t relevant and competent for him
to testify.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: Don't you think the sequence of the
letter and the contract and all being a part of the record would

cover this without him expressing his viewsg as tc what caused him

to enter into the agreement. I think it ig probably true that und

®
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what I recall to be one of the rules ofj}lutal-evidence. once the
agreement is entered :nto, everything is incorporated. This letter|,
I presume, is going to be a part of the record inthe sequence of
them which the Commission can consider in any event.
MR. MORRIS: Yes, Mr. Chairman, we intend to offer all
of these letters and the agreement into evidence. That is correct.
GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: On that basis, I don't see- -
I mean, it seems to me proper to sustain the objection as to
stating when- - The sequence of facts are here.
MR. PORTER: Obiection sustained.
MR. MORRIS: All right. Now, Mr. Hedrick, you stated
that you were finally furnished an AFE on this Well Number One. I
would ask the reporter to mark this document Campbell & Hedrick's
Exhibit Number Five. I hand you what has just been marked as
Exhibit Number Five, and ask you if that is the AFE that you were
referring to?
A Yes. This is the AFE to which 1 reiexzed.
Q What was the anticipated cost of the Well Number One as
shown on that AFPE, Mr. Hedrick?
A Total cost of equiping the well in the event of pro-
duction was $102,100.00.
Q What did it turn out to be as the total cost of this
well?

A Total cost of the well- -

L Q Approximately?
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A _ —turned out to be approximately twice that figure.
In the neighborhood of $210,000.00.

Q Going back to our operating agreement, Mr. Hedrick, oux

Exhibit Number One, does that agreement in any way provide for acr ge

Phone 243-5601

Albuquerque, New Mexico
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in addition to the 80 acres covereé by the agreement to be dedicat
to a gas well?

A No, it does not.

Q wWas there any understanding or agreement reached in

addition to this agreement, this operating agreement, concerning thF
method in which additional acreage would be allocated to gas— -
to a gas well, or gas zone?

A The only thing, other than the operating agreement, was
the letter about which we talked 2 few minutes ago.

Q So, at the time you actually signed and entered into

that operating agreement, this onginal vperating agreement, was

there &any undsratanding with Amerada as to how acreage, other

than the 80 acres, would be dedicated to gas wells?

A There wasg none.

o As of this date, as of right now, ig there any agreement
with Amerada as to how additional acreage will be attributed or

allocated to gas wells?

A Amerada has prepared other agreements, which were object-

jonable to us for various reasons.

Q Would vou, at this point, surmarize the reasons why these

lother xreements Wwere objectionable to you? B
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A There were several reasons why they were objectionable.
One was the manner in which costs attributable to the Eumont
completion had been determined. Another was the fact that the
agreement did not provide Campbell & Hedrick for any remuneration
for the risks that they involved as a result of letting Amerada
have an opportunity to wait and see whether there- - whether
their well was- - would be productive. And then, a certain
operating expense I have were incrsased, also.

Q was any provision made in any of these operating agree-
ments concerning your protection if the well should fall below top
allowable?

A There was nous.

Q was this, or was it not, one of the bases for your
objecting?

A That was a further objection.

Q Now, as to both wells, Numbers One and Two, has Campbell
and Hedrick paid their full share of the cost of these wells?

A We have paid our full share of the cost of these wells

ag pnrovided in the operating agreement under which we are now

operating.
Q That is the 80 acre operating agreement?
A That is correct,

0 when did you first realize that the well Number Two
would be drilleg?

A I don't recall the exact date. It was several months

®
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after the completion of the first well, We received an AFPE for
the second well.
Q Agk that this be marked Campbell & Hedrick's Exhibit
Number Six. I hand you what has been just marked as Exhibit
Number Six. Would you please state what that is?
A This is Amerada's AFE covering the second well, on the 80

acres.,

Phone 243-60001

@ What are the zones listed in that APE?

A Drinkard, Paddock, Blinebry and Grayburg.

Q Referring back to the other AFE on Well Number One,
would you state what the zones were as listed on that APE?

A For the first well, the zones were Drinkard, Blinebry,
Paddock and Eumont,

Q Now, with respect to that well Number One, the AFE on

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Well Number One, you stated that the Eumont is listed as one of
the zones. 1Is that the Eumont gas or Bumont o0il?

A That is the Eumont oil, or it was our understanding,
inasmuch as the 80 acre unit was surrounded by gas wells in the
Eumont gas field.

Q As to Well Mumber Two?

A Yes,

Q As to Well Number Two, the Blinebry zone, you stated,

was one of the zcnes listed. What was your understanding as to

whether that was to be gas or o0il?

| A  The Blinebry resexvoir is rather complicated. There agze

&




conuidered jt quite ponible at the time., that g2

there, also.

Q 1n fact, gas wes obtained, was it not?
Ty
Eg A That is coxxect.
e <9
m ‘g o] Do You substantiany agree that the potential of that
S
QO 3 glinebry well was a8 restified ro this wornind by Mr. Bocker, if
Q
E; = |you heard his testimony?
%i . A 1 have heard the restimony- And we agree that that is
ST
— 3 éthe potential of the well.
]
® 3
8 3 3 Q gow would this well compare with other Blinebry wells
W e A
Ea L glim the area?
2§ §
2 9 A I have propared a table here of test data on various
= %3
t T
= é 5 |wells in this section 19, 21 South. 37 East.
>~
Eé £ Q gxcuse ne 3 moment . Ask that that be marked 2as canpbell
— 5
gg © E‘and Hedrick's gxhibit Number Seven. Rpeferring 0 that exhibit,
.%
S TiMr. gedrick, what does it show?
W S
Eé s A 1 would like o read the test data on wells gur rounding
Ei 7,|tnis 80 acre anit. To the gouth, J. We peery, Hardy Number TwWO. in
-
~
E% §§ a scheduled ga:-oil ratio test of May. 1963, ghowed 2 production
)
tlof 56 parrels of oil per day. with a 11,830 gas-oil catio, which
U

was effective. That 18 the well was penalized pecause of the high\
gas—oil ratio. J. E. pPeery. Hardy Numbex rive, regulax scheduled
gas—oil ratio rest, MaY 1963, rested 60 parrels of o0il per day:

with the gas—oil rato of g,481. 11 was also an effective yatio.
_,,,eﬂfw,,,,,ﬂﬂeﬂ,,ﬂw,,

’__,_,--——’__,__'—-——
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Amerada Warlick "A" One, same scheduled test period in May 1963,
tested 25 barrels of oil per day with a 18,361 GOR. It, too, had
an effective GOR and was penalized.

Q The Arerada "A" 1?

A Yes. Amerada "A" Two, test date, October of '62, I beliekve
the date was as previously been read into the record, then, going
across the 80 acres, vhich Amerada proposes to include in a Blinebr&
unit, we come to the Penrose Production Company Warlick Number One
well., This a gas well. It averages 100-150 million cubic feet
per day. It has a low pressure connection and hags been a marginal
gas well for quite a number of years. To the west of the 80 acres,
wvhich Amerada proposes to include in this unit, s Amerada State
DC Number One, and scheduled test in May, 1963, this well produced
10 barrels of o0il per day with a gas-oil ratio of 14,400 cubic
feet per barrel. It has a nonaffective ratio. That is, it is
not penalized. To the west of the Amerada wWarlick "A" Two, Pan
American has a State lease, and their CK well Number Two tested
in May, '63, 1l barrels of ailper day with a GOR of 7,364. It, too,
has a noneffective GOR. My purpose in wanting to introduce this
test data is to point out that in this particular area as one goes
north and perhaps slightly west, there is a decrease in the ability
of the wells to produce as evidenced by the test data submitted
to the Commission by the operators of the various wells in the

area, Campbell & Hedrick believe- - well, we know that if a

larger unit is formed, that it will weork to the detriment of our

®
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correlative rights, unless provision is made adequately to compen-
sate for us in this hearing.

Q Mxr. Hedrick, when did you first learn that Amerada in-
tended to add an 80 acre- - this additional 80 acres in the
dedication of each of these wells?

A After the first well was completed, Amerada. proposed
and/or prepared a series of additional operating agreements, which
in effect would partially compensate us for the Eumont completion.
However . the agreements included gas rightes under the 160 acres.
For the reasons which we have explained previously, Campbell &
Hedrick did not sign the other operating agreements.

Q One of these reasons you stated previously was that
you weren't beinc adequately compensated for risk., Would you
explain what you mean by that, please?

a we had an interest in awell. This operating - -
operation was covered by an operating agreement. This nperating
agreement had been developed by all the parties concerned, and the
operating agreement provided that a party that dicd not consent to
the drilling of a well, would have his interest withheld by the
operator until such time as costs of drilling the well were re-
covered 200 percent. In other words, in addition to recovering
the cost of drilling the well, the cperating agreement provided
that the operator be permitted to recover an additional 100 percent

as a risk factor, or wait and see, or whatever you want to call it.

Q You are putting Amerada in that same position, as wait an
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A That is correct, because they had additional acreage
adjacent to the acreage covercsd by the overating agreement and they
were in a position to benefit by including thedfddi;ional acreage
in the unit in the event good gas wells were-:hraiaeéu That was
the procedure which they adopted to follow rather than trying to
work something out before the wells were drilled as we tried to get
then to do.

Q From your experience in the oil business, would you say
that the 200 percent ristkjﬁftor is fairly standard, or not?

A I think the £aetor that it wias arrived at by all the
parties considered and included in the operating agreement indicate%
that it is realistic for that particular area. Further, I would
like to point out, I believe it has been previously pointed out,
tiidat the firet well other completions werc attempted and that they
were unsuccessful. There is no doubt but what Campbell & Hedrick
carried risks for them, for Amerada.

Q Now, if the Commission should see fit to pool these
units as they have applied, if the Commission should see fit to
pool the unit as requested by Amerada, how will the extent of your
interest be effected in the Eumont and in the Blinebry?

A I think it has been previously pointed out that our

interest under the Eumont would be reduced to a 1/32 from the l/64t$

that it now is.

9 1/64th? B J
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Q You have 3 1/16th

A tn 160 acre unit

from & 16th.

2 pterest would pe reduced from a 1/6th to a3~ -
O
o Q 1/etn?
V|
] A 1/16th, thank you
Q
= lor 1/48th.
c Now, as long as the wells
Q
.3
\§ effect would that have upon
<,
3 |{the wells?
2
5 A The income which campbell & Hedrick would
s
S remain the same as long as the well continued
Ey
-8 allowable.
<
Q what would happen when
2 A at such time as
=
s |top allowables, then,
aa]
i|the gas thni- -
i7,lunit had been formed.
=
:g Q In your opinion,
3
g rights?
7y
A To form & unit wo
Q Now, Mr. Hedrick,

statute, bY the force-poolinq gtatute.

terns and conditions as are

In the Blinebry.

now?
. That would be to a 32nd to - -

if a 120 acre unit were formed, our

, from & 1/16th to 3 1/3rd of 1/16th,

would remain top allowable, wha

the money that you would receive from

receive would

to produce topP

the wells fell below top allowable

the well or wells ceased to produce
campbell & Hedrick would no longer receive

and eil that they would have received if 2 lesser

how does this effect youxr correlative

uld deprive us of our copelative rights.

this commission is authorized by the

ro enter an order on such

e to protect the

juet and reasonabl
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parties. Would you have any recmmendations to make to the
Commission as to how your rights might be protected and what terms
and conditions could the Commigsion consider putting in the order
that would protect your interest?

A I think that the interest of Campbell & Hedrick could
be protected if the following conditions were provided in the order}
I think these conditions are only just and equitable. Pirst, that
the cost of apportioning- - that the method of apportioning cost
to the zones, the method as set forth in this letter of August 11,
be used in apportioning the cost. With that in mind, Campbell &
Hedrick determine that the remuneration to which they would be
entitled would be $3,301.33. Second, we think the order should
provide some amount for risk in our carrying Amerada up to this
stage of the completion of tl.e well. We think that the 200 percent
or 100 percent risk as provided in the operating agreement is just
and rsasonavie for the privilege that Amerada exercised in waiting
to see how the well turned out. And third, we think that there
should be some provision to protect Campbell & Hedrick when the
well falls below top allowable. We suggest that Amerada be required
to pay fampbell & Hedrick on the basis of top allowable preduction
from our acreage.

Q With respect to that last item, Mr. Hedrick, you would
in effect ask that the Commission require Amerada to recognize and

pay &8s though the 80 acre operating agreement were effective as

between you?

®
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A That 1s correct.

MR. MORRIS: If the Commission please, at this time, we
would offer into evidence our Exhibits One through Seven as testi-
fied to by Mr. Hedrick.

MR. KELILABIN: We object to the admission of Exhibits
Two, Three and Four, in that they are immaterial. Merely reflect-

ing the preliminary negotiations which resulted in the consummation

Phone 243-0001

of the agreement which has heen marked as Campbell & Hedrick's
Exhibit Number One. Would, therefore, be wholly immaterial to
anything before this commission at this time, Actually, we feel
that the operating agreement itself is immaterial, but this being
something along the nature of equitable proceedings, we have no
objection to the Commission having all the facts available before

it, which are pertinent to the determining of just what tle equities

Albuquerque, New Mexico

involved here are. We do object to the introduction of any

General Court Reporting Service
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correspondence which lead up to the consummation of the agreement.
MR. PORTER: What were those exhibits, Exhibits Two,
Three, Four?

MR. MORRIS: If the Commission, please, Exhibit Two was

ARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

«
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;; a letter to- - from Mr. Hedrick to Amerada, and Exhibits Three and
g
Four were the replies to that letter. We would suggest that they
s
o are not at all immaterial insswmuch as they cover matters not in-

cluded within the operating agreement. And constitute the only

written evidence between these parties up to- - as before the

Commission concerning any understanding or any efforts to reach an

P~
il

ot g
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understanding concerning how acreage would be attributed to gas
wells and how costs would be apportioned.
MR. PORTER: fThe Commission wilj overrule the objection
and admit the exhbits to the record.
é% (Whereupon. Campbell & Hedric 's
S Exhibits One through seven we
- % o offered and addmitted into
N & evidence,by the Commission.)
]
S; S MR. PORTER: Doesthat conclude your questions?
ST
Py
g; MR, MORRIS: fThat concludes direct examination,
83 S MR. PORTER: Any questions, mr. Kellahin?
R
? g 2@ LR N ST
¢ & 2
. 77
fél o 2
N g § CROSS EXAMINATION
N1 &
E§ é =§ BY MR, KELLAHIN:
, =2 ZR. KELLAHIN
Iy w
gg g Q Mr. Hedrick, in connection with Exhibig Two, Three ang
E < D|Four, were they in any way incorporated in the unit agreement?
=
N T§ A The operating agreement was dated July 22, 1961, We
Q .
.
E§ & |raised our objections to the operating agreement on August 4th,
R i%a‘pxoylratcly WU weeks later,
< S
E§ Sg Q Are you stating then that you had signed the Operating
&
T agreement in July?
e

greement until after we had received the replies to our letter,

hich ig Exhibit Two.

1 Q Then, you dig raise them before . - raise these estions
— =208 - - I qu
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pefore you executed the operating agreement?

A That is correct.

operating agrcement?

Phone 243-6001

at this particular time, or later on.

Q

2

é party to this correspondence?

2 A No to my ¥nowledge.

Z.

g Q put, others would have been affected by it
5\

3| not?

=

53

=0 A Inasmuch as the other interests are common
<;:

A We’discusaed with Amerada operating agreements and pro-
posals at various times. We were advised that letters are used to

amend operating agreements. 1 do not recall whether this was

Q was anybody other than Amerada and campbell & Hedrick 2

Q put, you did not see fit to have them jncluded in the

, would they

over the 160

acre unit, or the 120 acre unit for the Blinebry. the differences,

_% as I understand them, are solely between Amerada and campbell &
=
;é Hedrick.
Py
E Q That wouldn't be true as to the royalty interests, though
E
’Q‘ueL, it?
Q
= A No. Royalty is not commen-
& |
;} Q you gave, in connection with the warlick Well Numbeyx One,\
2
the AFE on the estimated cost. wWould you give us that from the

AFE on the Well Number TWC, please?

A The AFE for well Number Two, total cost of

the well in

ithe event of EroductiOQJ §l42LQO4.OO. l
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Q

A cost of well
$155.000.00.
Q To be exact,

A

Phone 243-.6001

ones wpon which we have
MR. GOVERNOR
MR. KELLAHIN:

A

apart from the wells.

Q All right.

Albuquerque, New Mexico

MR. PORTER:

General Court Reporting Service

Do you know what the actual cost was?

have an accurate figure?
1 have the data that we have taken from the jnvoices that

Amerada has given to campbell & Hedrick,

perhaps it does,

posed further to handle the tank battery jn a separate manner

Number Two is in the neighborhood of

it was $137,000.00, was it not, or do you

and these invoices are th%
paid ovr accounts to Amerada.
CAMPBELL: What is the figure?

would that include ljease egquipment?

because at a later date, Amerada pro-

I pbelieve the Chairman asked the witness

S|what the figure was.
=
;§ A As of October, 1961, I presume, OF '62- - 163, 1 presum
jSa]
Zlthe- -  '62, $158,012.73.
77 MR. PORTER: The AFE was hundred forty-nine thousand?
S
~ A Yes, sir.
——
3
= MR. PORTER: Thank You.
7!
o} (Ry Mr. Kellahin) Mr. Hedrick, in your tabulations of

wells,

loil wells with the excepLidh

wells offsetting this acreage,

all of the offsetting wells completed i

now, with reference to the Blinebry

n the Blinebry are

-~
L&

®

£ +he Penrose warlick Numbexr One: is i
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that correct?

A And the Amerzda Warlick "A" Two.

Q Well, that is on the unit?
A Right.

o Those are the only two gas wells in the area in the

immediate vicinity?

A In the section.

Phone 243-6691

o} And the Warlick Number Two is completed between two o¢il
wella, which are on 40 acre offsets; is that right?

A That is correct. But, both wells have high gas-oil ratiop.

Q But, that does indicate that the occurrence of gas is
somewhat erratic in this area, does it not?

A Yes,

Q Now, in regard to the risk factor involved here, Mr.

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Hedrick, are you familiar with the New Mexico statute concerning the
risk factor on force-pooling applications?

.\ No, sir, I am not.

Q What wells were in existence at the time the Eumont well
was drilled?

A I don't have all that information with me. I can speak

DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER
Gencral Court Reporting Service

from my best recollection. Are you speaking of Eumont wells, or

Suite 1120 Sivmms Building

Blinebry wells?
¢ I am speaking of Humont wells at the moment.

A To my knowledge, the Eumont wells as shown on the exhibit

®

that Amerada submitted were all completed at that time.
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Q And that would certainly be very strong indications that
there was very little risk in finding Eumont gas with that record.
The area is completely surrounded by Eumont production, is it not?

A Yes, it is surrounded.

Q Now, with reference to the Blinabry wells, isn't the same
situation true, that there was production from the Blinebry compleﬁbly
surrounding the area?

A The wells to the west are the- - the well to the west
of course, is a light well. It produced only 11l barrelg a day. I
think it has been stated that the Blinebry reservoir is difficult
to predict. I think that the fact that 11 barrel well was obtaineﬂ
in one offset to this Warlick "A" Two indicates that the risk was
appreciable. There were no wells in at the time completely off-
gsetting this Warlick "A" Two to the north, nor to the northwest.
Amerada drilled their State DC Number One several months after the

Warlick "A" Two was completed.

&)
%
}
+

'l
Lt
-

ith reference tc the correlaiive rights ot Campbell
& Hedrick , in your opinion, will a well drilled ané comrleted in
the EBumont drain more than 80 acres?

A I think that it will.

Q And in your opinion, will a well drilled in the Blinebry
and completed drain and develop more than 40 acres?

A I think tnat it will.

Q Completed in the gas zone, I am referring to?

A Completed in the gas, it will drain and deplete the gas.

=
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and any oil present with the Blinebry gas would be lost on out away
from the well at some point. Whether that is true for the 160

acre unit, I could not say.

Q Then, actually, regardless of the allowable assigned to
these wellsg, the gas is going to come from offsetting acreage in
part, is it not?

A If it is theve, it will come in part from the offsetting
acreage.

Q But, you say that that is going to impair Campbell &
Hedrick's correlative rights?

A We say that it will impair our rights when the well ceaseb
to make top allowable.

Q Does a barrier autcmatically go up around the 80 acres
at that point which prevents further migration of gas?

A No. It is the percentage that works against Campbell &

Haodri

b
—an -

fa) 4

Q Those percentages would work against Campbell & Hedrick
regardless of the size of the unit, at some stage of the development
of the reservoir, wuld they not? You have the 80 acres and at someT
time the well no longer makes the 80 acre allowable, then, Campbell
& Hedrick's interest will then be reduced?

A Any given well will make nmnore gas per acre if the- -

Let me back up and word that differently. Campbell & Hedrick would

receive more production from their 80 acres if an 80 acre unit were

=
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established.

Q By the same token, I assume that you would say that
Campbell & Hedrick would receive more gas allowable for their per
acre for 40 acres for the Blinebry?

A That is correct. Becauss, our interest would not be
decreased, or diluted with other acreage.

Q But, you advocate drilling Blinebry gas wells at 40 acres&

»

A number of operators have done it.

Q Have you?

A Or, if not drilled them, have dueled or multiple completeh
them for 40 acres.

Q For gas?

A I don't know of any gas offhand, no, sir.

Q Now, Mr. Hedrick, your BExhibit Number Three with respect
to the allocation of costs in the event of additional acreage being
included attributed to a gas well, that refers to the allocation of
intangible drilling costs on the basis of one<fourth; isn't that
correct?

A Exhibit Three is the cover letter. The letter- -

o] Well, Exhibit Four, then, the memorandum which accompamed
it?

A That is correct.

Q And how are the other costs to be allocated?

a The letter states that any tangible equipment used solely

for the Eumont zone would be charged directly to that zone.

®
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Q Now, have you examined Amerac's Exhibit Number Four
and Eight, in which drilling costs were allocated?

A Yes, I have looked at those exhibits.

Q In what manner did Amerada allocate intangible drilling
costs?

A Amerada 4id not include all of the intangible drilling
costs that were incurred in drilling well.

Q First, let's see, how did Amerada allocate the costs which
they did include? To save time, won't you agree, Mr. Hedrick, all
the intangible costs which are on the sheets which are submitted
as Exhibits Pour and Eight, were allocated on the basis of one
fourth?

A Would you state that again? All of what costs?

Q Intangible costs which appear on the two exhibits. I
understand that you don't agree that they are all on there.

A Without checking the arithmetic, I would say that the
ones that are on here were charged one-fourth.

Q Now, all of the tangible drilling costs are on the
exhibit, are they not? Do you have any quarrel with our list on
those?

A Without going through .2ry voluminous invoices
involved, I couldn't say whether all the tangible equipment was
included here, or not.

0 You have no different figure to offer the Commisdon at th

is

time, do you?
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X The figure which we requested previously that we thought
would be just and equitable to all parties,

Q poes that include costs, tangible drilling coasts, which
are not on these two exhibits?

A It includes costs that Amerada billed Campbell & Hedrick
for in connection with drilling and completing the wells. I couldn
say whether it included anything that is not on here until I have
comparad them,

Q Well, Mr. Hedrick, the bills you have include lease
facilities, storage facilities and other items, are not direcﬁly
attributable to the well, do they not?

A Yes, they include an amount of $375.00 which is a portioﬂ
that we were asking Amerada to reimburse us for in connection with
the oil produced from the Blinebry.

Q " .1 produced from the Blinebxry?

A Associate liquid hydrocarbon produced with Blinebry gas.

Q Why does Campbell & Hedrick feel that the cost of drillin
deeper than the Eumont should be included as a part of the cost in

completing in the Eumont in ihe Warlick Well Number One?

A It was our understanding before we signed the operating
agreement that that was the manner in which expenses would be
determined,

Q What expenses were you talking about, intangible or
tangible?

A Intangibles.

Q@ 5
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Q And on the same Basis, is that your reason for attributiﬂg

a blowout which occurred at some 4,000 feet, or below the Eumont,
to the cost of Warlick "A" Number One well?

A The well that- - when the blowout occurred, it was
drilling in a loss circulation zone.

Q Below the Eumont?

A Below the Eumont. It is my understanding, also, that
the drilling contractor was making a trip to replace the bit. 1In
all probability, the combination of loss circulation plue lowering
of the fluid level when the drill pipe was removed from the hole,
lowered the fluid level sufficiently, so the Eumont was the zone
that blew out.

Q And you would attribute that cost to the Eumont?

A I surely would. However, in our calculations, we con-
sidered it an intangible cost and are asking Amerada only for

one-fourth of that amount.

0 You considered that a fair portion to include costs which

had nothing to do wiili ths ccmpletion in the Eumont zone?

A Yes, I do, Well- -

Q Mr. Hedrick, let's just take an example, if you had a
well which was completed in one zone at 1,000 feet, and another
zone at 10,000 feet, would you attribute ahlf the intangibles to
the first zone?

A If that was the agreement that the parties had arrived

at before starting the well. I think that would be just and equitaLle.

®
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BY MR. MORRIS:

Q But, that agreement was not embodied in your operating
agresment?

A No, it was not.

Q All right.

MR. KELLAHIN: That is all I have. Thank you, sir.

® & % & &

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

Q I have another question or two, if it Please the Commissi
Mxr. Hedrick, was the definition of what was to be included as
intangibles or tangibles shown on the AFE?

A The AFE is broken or it breaks down expenses into two
catagories, intangibles and tangibles. We use the example that
Amerada had included on their AFE as a basis for determining which
were tangibles and - - drilling costs and- - or tangible
equipment costs, and which were intangible drilling costs.

Q Now, in determining intangible drilling costs and referri
to that AFE, how would you attribute the cosi attributabhle to a
blow out and loss of mud and so forth?

A Loss of mud, drilling contractor'’s time, things such as

that, are intangible and come under the intangible heading on

hg

this AFE.
Q Is the mud consider an intangible on the AFE?
A Yes, it is considered an intangible.

®
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Q So, in making any allocations of costs, you wouldn't
attribute - - you are not to attribute any intangibles to just

- the Eumont alone?

A That is correct.
é% Q What is your position as to how intangibles are to be
B EE attributable?
- C§ A Intangibles for the entire hole will be - - were to be
Ef attributed one-fourth to each zone.

MR. MORRIS: I believe that is all. Thank you.
® * ® * ® ®
MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question of the
witness?
MR. DURRETT: Mr. Hedrick, just very briefly, this will

just require a yes or no answer, did your partnership, or repre-

Albuquerque, New Mexico

sentative in the form of an attorney appear before the Commission

General Court Reporting Service

Suite 1120 Simms Building

at the time Orders Numbers R-2228 and R-2523 were formed?
A The orders established the non-standard proration?
Q Those are the two orders that established the non—standarf
unit.

A No, we did not appear for that, nor did we have anybody

DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

to represent us,
Q I wonder if there would be any specific reascn why you

did not appear? Did you have a reason at the time?

a At the time we were in hopes we would be able to negotiat

®

with Amerada and iron out all of our differences.
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A 25 percent of the intangible drilling costs were to be
allocated to the Blinebry zone in event that the Blinebry gas
production was obtained.

Q Well, now, do you agree with this procedure to allocate
25 percent at this point, after the cellar location and road and
surface and inter- - cementing and welding of the intermediate
strings? |

A Yes, that is - - those items are among those classified
in the AFE as the intangible drilling costs.

Q Now, how about the casing to each of the zones, would
each of those stand on its own, or would it be 25 percent of the

total casing in the well; casing isn't considered an intangible,

A No. Casing is a tangible. 1If one string is used for
the Biinebry complierion. I would think one- fourth of the four
strings, or one entire string should be charged to the Blinebry
completion,

Q Well, now, here on the Warlick "A" Two, Amerada's Exhibit
charges $5,672.00 for 6700 feet of 2 7/8ths to the Blinebry.

A What were those figures once again?

o) Well, it is their Exhibit Number Eight, and it is 56Q0
for 6735 feet of casing to the Blinebry. That is a tangible to the
Blinebry and shovld be charced to the Blinebry?

A Is that figure just to the Blinebry, or does it include

the full length of the string of pipe?

14
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the hole.

A That is one string. Well, yes, we would agree that one
fourth, or the total cost of that one string, should be charged to
the Blinebry.

Q Well, of the tangibles on their exhibit, do you disagree
with anything?

A Do you have a copy of that exhibit? Excuse me.

Q I might ask you first, of the $3,000.00 that you figured
for both of the wells, how much do you think you have coming on thq
Warlick "A" Number Two? That might be simpler.

A For the Warlick "“A”" Two, $1,458.00.

Q Now, is that based on the same percentage that they were
talking about,the 4.1667 percent?

A That is correct.

Q All right.

MR. MORRIS: Mr. Nutter, with your permission, would it

(4

L
&t

helpful if Mr. Hedrick gavé & breakdown as to each well as to tht
|

his figure is for intangibles and tangibles attributable to all zonEs

and tangiblag attributable to the zone in question?

MR. NUTTER: That might help. I think we are only
$169.00 apart on this first well, That is probably in the tangible
That wouldn't be hard to lose $169.00.

MR. MORRIS: On the second one?

®
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MR. NUTTER: Yes, "A" Number Two. What is your intangiblk

o’

figure?
A $85,814.17. That is a total cost of the well for the
intangibla portion.
MR. KELLAHIN: Is that the Number One or Number Two?
MR. NUTTER: We are on the Warlick "A" Two. What do you
have for tangible items then?
A We have our tangible items broken down into two catagorieg.
One, that the tangibles whish are common and used by all the zones
such as the surface casing, and things such as that. That total
is $21,679.92.
Q Now, are those divided equally four ways among the- -
A That is correct.
Q And then, the other tangibles?
A The tangibles for the Eumont completion- -  Blinebry.
Excuse me, $8,128.78.
Q And are those chargeable to the Blinebry only?

A Chargeableto the Blinebry only.

o] All right. Now, rcferring to Evhihit Mumher Pour of
Amerada, the cost analysis of the "A" Number One, how much tangible
cost do yau figure there is there?

A You asked for tangibles first?

Q Tangibles, yes, sir, please, sir.

A Tangibles common to all zones, $6,867.98,

Q Okay. Tangibles to the Eumont?
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A $6,507.41.

Q Intangibles, please?

A $155,025.50.

Q And what was your- - would your total costs then be; do
you have that?

A No, sir. I have ého total cost to Campbell & Hedrick
for their 1/16th. interest.

Q What is the total then to Campbell & Hedrick?

A $2,936.29, for the well Number One.

Q Now, the principal difference is probally in the intang-
ibles. Would you estimate that this probably is in the difference
in which the cost of mud for controlling the blow out as allocated
by your system and Amerada's system?

A I wouldn't say it was principally the mud associated
with the blow out. There was considerable hauling of brine and
fresh water and oil used while driliing this well, and I think
their esatimate for that particular item is very very low.

Q The $2,160.007?

™S
A Righ

[xld

. ve wuile ago, in answer to the question
by Mr. Kellahin, though, I stated that it was our understanding
that the mud to controi the hole, the blow out, was intangible
item, and that it should be charged off 25 percent to each of the

zones, That ig correct.

Q And using Amerada'’s figures for water and hauling and

mad and chemicals, you would have a totz2l there of $27,000,00, whic

®
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25 percent of that would be somewhere in the neighborhood of
$6,500,00 maybe, and they have estimated three thousand to the
Eumont zone for mud and chemicals. So, this would probably be
the area of disagreement as to the total costs for the Eumont,
wouldn't you imagine?
A Probably the major item, yes, sir.
MR, NUTTER: Thank you very much,

®* ® & & %

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: May I see the attorneys here a minutep

(Discussion held off the record)

MR. PORTER: The proceedings in Case 2897 and 2898 will
be recessed until four o'clock.

(Recess)

MR, PORTER: The hearing will come to order, please. Mr.
Morris, I don't believe we had dismissed your witness. I don't
know if anybody else- -

MR. MORRIS: Request that he be dismissed. I have no
further questions of him, unless there is further cross examination}

MR. PORTER: Does anybody else have a question of this
witness?

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: I have one guestion 1 would like to
ask somebody. What is the situation on the Fumont unit to the
north of this tract, the wells situated to the northeast of

Section 19, what kind of gas proration unit you have down there, do

~a

i
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A Yes, sir,

Q Mr. Hocker, directing your attention to what has been
marked as Amerada's Exhibit Number Nine, can you identify that
Exhibit and discuss it for us, the information shown on it?

A This is a map setting out the Eumont completions that werpe
in existence at the time, or before the time, of the completion of
the Warlick "A" Number One in April, 1962. The completion dates,
dates of completion, the month and year, are shown on the wells
imnmediately offsetting, or very close to offgetting the proposed
well.

Q All of the wells you have shown on that exhibit were com-
pleted at the time you were considering drilling the Warlick Number
One well?

A Yes. These are the dates of completion in the Eumont.

Q Now, referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number

A You mean Number Ten?

Q Number Ten. I am sorry.

A Number Ten is a structure map, series of two structure
maps actually, that were prepared by our geological department, and
were taken from our regular business files. These two maps pre-
pared approximately Januar', 1961, prior to the drilling of the
warlick "A" Number One, eventual Eumont completion. These maps

show the top of the Penrose and the base of the San Andres,

Q That is on the first page?
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A Top of the Penrose.

Q Shows the top of the Penrose?

A Whick is a mewmber in the Rumont.

Q The second page.

A The base of the San Andres.

Q Base of the San Andres. What does thaf indicate in regar
to the structural .osition of the lease that is involved in this
hearing?

A It indicates to me that the proposed location for Warlick|
"A" Number One was at least as favorable as the wells that were
producing at the same time and shown as red dots on Exhibit Number
¥ine. And this exhibit was based on records prepared prior to the
drilling of the Warlick Number One well. You may notice the way
in which these exhibits were prepared. There were some of the
structure maps blocked out as requested by cur geologist. However,
it does show the geology without change and there have been no
additionsg within the confines of the map shown.

0 Now, with reference to what has been marked as Exhibit
Number Eleven, would you give us the same information in regard to
that exhibit?

A Exhibit Number 11 is a map showing the completions that
were in existence immediately prior to 8-62, whichwas the date of
completion of Warlick "A" Number Two. The completion dates for

the Blinebry zone is also shown, month and year, colored green.

Q In Exhibit Number 12, would you identifsy and discuss thal
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U~ PaAYdon m&. Did you riNighA7 Now, what doés this exhibit |
show in regard tc the structural position of the lease insofar as
the Blinebry production is concerned?

A Referring to Exhibit 12, Pigure Three, it would appear
that a lccation that was subaequently drilled as Warlick "A" Numbern
Two, would be just as favorable as Warlick "A" Number Ons, struct-
vrally.

Q Now, you heard some testimony here in regard to the risk
factor, risk involved in the drilling the wells which are located
on the proposed units. How would you appraise the risk of drillin%
the Warlick Well Number One, "A" Number One?

A I think that the risk of drilling, let me say either of
these wells,as a dry hole, is less than one in a hundred.

Q That is based on the information available at the time
they were drilled?

A Yes, sir.

Q All right.

A With four or more productive zones, would seem that the
chaances of drilling a dry hole, of having all zones denge in one
particular location, would be probably less than one in a hundred.

Q Now, what about the risk of drilling a Eumont gas well?

A You talking about well Number One?

Q Yes, sir.

A It doesn't seem that there was an exceptional amount of

risk in drilling a Eumont Number One.

®
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Q What about the risk of drilling a Blinebry weils -’

A I think the same would apply there. There wag no

exceptional rjgk .

-
: Q There are some risks in drilling any well; that is true,
:- is i/

- 55 A In one particular zone there would pe some rigk

. ES Q Now, Mr. Hocker, yoy heard the testimony of Mr. Hedrick
; §§ in regard to cost figures, dig you not?

: é% o A Yes, sgir,

:f ~ ¢ :§ Q Did you hear hjp testify that the figureg pe gave on we]]
- § tg g costs included leage equipment?

" 3 :g A The figures 48 compareq to the figures that I have would
' §.1nd1cate that there were some leage equipment includeq.

- T

General Coup Reportin

B f/a[ing

' Q Would they be the cogt- - the cost of that equipment

e attributable to a unit gas well?

1120 Sintns

A In my opinion, it would not, 7y can't exactly tie down

DEARNIEY, MFEIER, WILKINS

'S exactly hisg figures, but Seems to me that they must pe in there,
gy
Q Now, woulg the leage equipment bhe attributable to complet

ion and equipment in a Blinebry gas wellz

amount of liquiqg ip the Blinebry, Compared to ap il well, 7 ?T_\‘
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not too sure of the proportion that will ensue.

Q Now, did you include these items of lease equipment in
your figures in arriving - -

A No, sir. I think our exhibits are headsd up aswell
completions, well drilling and well completion costs.

Q I don't believe you gave the total cost.on the two wells
involved. Do you have that figure?

A Yes, I do. I did not give them. That is right. The
cost that we comepute for Warlick "A" Number Cne, total cost for
well, drilling and completing $200,470.00. I think this compares
to a number that was testified to as approximately $210,000.00.

Q What is the total cost according to your calculations of
drilling the Warlick "A" Number Two?

A Cost of drilling and completing was $137,323.00.

Q Oone further question, Mr. Hocker, how does that compare
with the figure that wis testified to previocusly?

a wWell, for Well Number Two, it was testified AFE was
$149,000.00, approximately; that the well cost as testified to by
Mr. Hedrick was approximately $159,600.00.

Q On what figures are your calculations basged?

A The invoices we had and the well costs that we compute as
a regular business record.

Q Are those costs costs which you attribute only to the

well, without regard to the lease equipmnent?

A Y¢s, sir.

®
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Q Or, factors of that nature? '
A Yes, sir.
— Q Is there any risk factor involved in the installation of
lease eyuipment?

A Not very much, sir.

Ty
(=
o
- m 3
23 ;? Q Were Exhibits Nine,Ten, Eleven and Twelve prepared by you
~ N
. O 2lor under your supervision?
2 =2 .
% = A Yes, sir.
® Q All right.
S
~ 3 3 MR. KELLAHIN: At this time, I would like to offer in
Q .
8 3 =
S 3 3 evidence Exhibits Nine through Twelve inclusive.
g%'g :i MR. MORRIS: N bjecti
N '4‘: Q - - O O Je 1°nn
SN EF
:‘q S MR. PORTER: If there is no objection to the exhbits,
T &
B & «8|they will be admited to the record.
N q
% g (Whereupon, Amerada's Exhibits
~ é Nine, Ten, Eleven & Twelve,
;g 2 were admitted into evidence.)
=
Ny Q'S). MR. PORTER: Any questions.
gy
Z i
K @ $ROSS IXAMINATION
P~ = |BY _MR. MORRIS:
AR
S 0 Mr, Hocker, was your Exhibit Number Ten prepared bcfore
I,

Well Number One was drilled?
A Yes, sir.

Q And was your Exhibit 12 prepared befors the Well Number

&

Two was drilled?
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A Yes, sir.

Q From the information that you have given concerning

to believe that each of these wells was going to be productive of
gas?

A well, I think I testified before about the possibility
of gas in the Blinebry. It wuld seem to me that- -

Q You can't very well refute risk on'one hand and on the
other hand say that you didn't expect to produce gas?

A 1 think this, that it is far greater on gas because of

the green dots on the other exhibit which you refer to the Blinebry
there are more oil wells than there are gas wells.

Q So, even in comtemplation that you would have at least
one gas zone in each well, the wells were drilled on the basis

of this 80 acre operating agreement with campbell & Hedrick?

A Yes, sir.

Q Now, concerning the risk involved in the drilling of
the well, do you consider the risk of a dry hole as the risk in-
vulved in the drilling of the well?

A This is one of the risks.

o] 1t is also a risk, is it not, to whether you are going to
get a good well, or poor well, in every case?

A Wwell, I would like to point out in respect to the fact

these gas zones, then, I take it that you had reasonable expectati#n

all of thewells, you will notice the red dots are gas wells, whereak,

that you may be considering, say, the well didn't pay out, a non

&
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commercial well. In this case, if that is the case, why, Amerada
would be assuming more risk by assuming greater interest in the
well, would be paying then for a greater risk. As such, if the

well is not commercial well, be taking more risks than we would

have if we didn't take a greater interest in the well. Therefore,
I don'‘t think that the risk of not paying out--

(o] It is one of the inherent risks in very well, though?

A Yes, and in my opinion, looks like we would be assuming

nore of it.

Q And you have then in every well, of course, the inherent
risk of mechanical difficulties in the drilling- -

A This is all true, yes, sir. This is a business risk.

Q Now, 200 percent was included in the operating agreement
with Campbell & Hedrick as being a risk and penalty factor for
non-consenting interest; is that correct?

A That is my understanding the way I read it.

Q Does this discriminate at all as between zones?

.
A I LW

MR, MORRIS: I believe that is all I have,

k % k k%

MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have a question?

RE-EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr, Hocker, when the wells were originally drilled, what

&
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was campbell & Hedrick's share of the cost of each of them?
A 6.25 percent.
Q And now, their interest in the Eumont well is reduced from
6.25 to 3.125?
A Under the provisions of the force-pooling, we are applyiwb.
that would be right.
Q And under the "A" Two, there their interest was 6.25 and
it is now what?
A Would be forty-one hundred and twenty, or one-third, which
wouid be 2.0833. The changing interest then would be 4.1667.
Q 4,1667. Now, did they - - as you received your invoice%
as the operation was continuing, you sent copies of the invoices
to them and they paid their 6.25 percent to you current, as the welfl
was being drilled and you were paying the bill?
A I assume it was current. I know that they had paid it.
Q wWas any question brought up at that time, while the bills
were being submitted to them while they were paying the bills as
to the provrietvy of the cast?
A I don’t have knowledge of this.
MR, NUPMTER: I see. That is all, Thank you.
MR. PORTER: Anyone else have a question of the witness?
GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: I would like to ask one question.
With regard to your Exhibit Number Nine and Eleven, which were

offered, as I understand it, to indicate that there wasn't a great

deal of risk involved in the drilling of these two wells?

*
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X~ Yes, sir.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: If there was no substantial risk
involved, is there any particular reason why there was such a lapse
of time between the drilling of the surrounding wells and the
drilling of these two wells? For example, in the Eumont, you have
wells offsetting this acreage, 1955, 57, 58 and 60, Were there any
other masons why this acreage wasn't developed sooner?

A I don't beliwe that I know why.

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: It would appear in the Blinebry that
you may have been moving toward the northwest edge of the field.

A Yes, six. The completions to the west of this wWarlick
"A" Two were more recent. However, prior to the drilling of the
well,

MR. PORTER: Any further questions? Witness may be
excused,

(Witness excused)

MR. PORTER;: Do&a anyone have any further testimony to

offer in this case? All right. We will hear your statements.

* * ® & %

MR. KELLAHIN: I think we have admittedly a rather
peculiar situation here in that the normal forced-pooling case
we are talking about sharing the cost of drilling a well to which

we propose to dedicate certain acreage, or dedicate acreage to a

weall already drilled and assessing the cost against the acreage tha

&>
™
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[is not presently participating. 1In this case, we have a reverse
situation. The well has been drilled. The cost hLave been paid,

- and the non-consenting party has paid his cost, or purported share
of the cost. We think it only fair and proper that he be re-
imbursed to the extent that the interest will be diluted by the
pooling of this acreage, but at the same time, we are vitally

concerned with getting this acreage pooled in order that these

Phone 243-0601

wells may be placed upon production and the ownere in both the
South Half of the Northeast and the North Half of the Southeast
Quarter, may participate.

The acreage surrounding it is all dedicated to gas wells,
both in the Bumont and Blinebry, and this is the only acreage that
is left, Now, it has been ;;néééﬁa;d I am somewhat concerned that

the contention that this Commission is without jurisdiction to

Albuquerque, New Mexico

force~pool non-ataﬂdird units. I think a review of the statute

General Court Reporting Service

urte 1120 Simms Building

ag it existed prior to the amendment which was adopted in 1961, and
compare it to the present version of the statute, it i7z abundantly
clear that the amendment was adopted for the primary purpose of

clarifying the situation on which that contention could be based.

DEARNLEY, MEIER, WILKINS and CROWNOVER

properties of parties thereof shall be permitted and if not agreed

S

Under the old statute, it said, "that the pooling of i
upon, maybe required in any case when and to the extent that the

smallness or shape of the separately owned tract under the enforce-

ment of the uniform spacing, et cetera, would deprive such tract

of the opportunity to recover his just and equitable share of the ggs.'’
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It says, "when and to the extent that the smallness or shape of thd
tract under the enforcement of the uniform spacing." In suhmittini
this provision, the Commission has in the past force-pooled under
that statute non-standard units, but when we look at the new
statute, I think it is quite clear that the intent of this statut1
was to permit force-pooling of non-standard units, where it says
that, "where, however, such owner, or owners have not agreed to
pool their interests and where one such separate owner or owners
who has the right to drill, or has drilled, or proposes to drill,

a well on the said unit,. the common source of necessity being to
avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells or to protect correlative
rights, or to prevent waste, shall pool any part of such land or
interest or both in the spacing or proration unit as a unit." And
it certainly doesn‘'t say that it has to be a standard unit or a
proration unit established by Commission order, or anything of

that nature. The very beginning of that subsection C in Section
65314 says, when two or more separately owned tract of land embrace
within a spacing or proration unit, where owners of royalty interest
are undivided interests, owners embraced within such proration

unit - - What we are talking about here is an area that is
embraced within two proration units approved by this Commissgion.
And certainly we have met the requirements on that part and whether
they are standard or non-standard units is not a matter to be

concerned with at this point. I think the Texas influence shouid

pbe rejected by the Commission in regard to limiting the powers of

-
V\4
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this Commission to pool acreage in order to form drilling unit .

wells undexr Rule 37 that has been s0 disastrous down there.

the cost to be allocated in connection with this force-pooling
application. And there again, there may be some question as to
the authority of the Commission to pass on the cost in the peculiaX
situation that exists in this case.

We have submitted our cost information and we have sat by
while the- - our opponents have submitted their cost figures
without any objection simply because we do think that the com-
mission should be advised of all equity involved in it. However,
we do want a force-pooling order. If Campbell & Hedrick are going
to rely upcn the provisions of the unit agreement, the operating
agreement, which h#s been discussed here, this Commission certainly;
has no jurisdiction to enforce that. That is a conktract right,
and they have their remedy in the proper form, which is not before
Fhis Commisgion. But, in that connection, just in deteymining what
their rights may be, in order that the Commission may fairly
appraise the situation, I would point out that the two hundred
percent penalty clause that they have discussed here applies only
and solely to the noﬁ-cansenting parties in the formation of a
unit for the purpose of drilling a well. It is our position in
this case, there is no non-consenting parties involved either on

the part of Campbell & Hedrick or on the part of the Amerada Petrol

The question that we are really concerned with is, I thi%k,

Corporation. The well has been drilled, has been paid for. What
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[force-pool this 160 acres, and on the other hand say, we will not
as to Campbell & Hedrick.

“We submit that we are entitled at this time to a foxce
pooling order and we will abide by the judgment of the Commission,
in the allocation of cost, having submitted the question to

the Commisgion; we appreciate the patient with which you have

heard this case. Thank you.

* R * R

MR. MORRIS: May it please the Commission, I believe
that it is apparent here that the real crux of this whole matter,
as far as facts are concerned, is that in the full expectation
that gas would be produced in the acreage under consideration in
the Eumont and in the Blinebry, Amerada proceeded to drill the two
wells, knowing that they were drilling those wells on an acreage
ting agreament, even after having been
advised of problems that might be attendant to the formation of a
gas unit by Mr. Hedrick in his letters, Then, when some pretty
good wells were obtained in the Eumont and Blinebry, and had been
potentialed, then, Amerada comes along and wants to put in another
80 acres, and magnanimously offers to Campbell & Hedrick to return
a proporticnate share of the well costs which they had al ready
paid. Just not fair, that is what it really boils down to, and

force-pecling, T guess- - in entering a force-vooling order,
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would be a proper allocation of costs. Now, proper allocation of
costs would mean an allocation of costs according to whatever agreeJ
ments are in existence, operating agreements, the agreement stated
in the AFE, and any letter agreament that the Commission may deem
to be controlling. Certainly, at the very outset, you should have,
as Mr. Nutter calls it, a rebate of the proportionate share of
costs. Seems to me that the question of interest upon the share oq
this cost might properlv be considered, also.

Mr. Hedrick also brought out quite forcefully that some-
thing should be given to them for carrying the risks for Amerada.
As a reasonable basis for this risk, he has proposed 200 percest.
Now, we are not contending that Amerada is hound by that operating
agreement to pay us 200 percent. We are taking that 200 percent
and saying it is reasonable because that is contained in the

operating agreement, which would have been binding on Campbell &

Hedrick, if they h ad refused to pay any proportionate share in
these- - of their well costs. The same should be true as .o ARSI
hich was,in effect, non-~consenting party. Well, to us, an ex-
pression that he laid behind the logs until they saw that there was
some good wells that they could get in on.

Now, we feel that the Commission is not restricted to

150 percent. We feel that 150 percent is not applicable in this
case, because under the statute, it is intended to apply to the

situation where the operator of the well is authorized to withhold

from the proceeds from production 150 percent attributable to an

=
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actual non-consenter. We feel this case is unique enough that it
would come within the broad powers of the Commission to enter an
order to terms that you feel is reasonable and just under the
circumstances. We feel that 200 percent would be fair. If the
Commission should feel that they are limited by the 150 percent,
we would certainly recommend that they go the full extent of their
authority. |

We feel that perhaps one of the most just and equitable
provisions that the Commigssion could make in its order would be to
protect Campbell & Hedrick from the situation where their interest
would be reduced and when the wells fell below top allowable
productivity. In other words, we are really requesting that
Amerada be requested to respect their obligations under the operat-

ing agreement, and to recognize its obligations to pay to Camphell

.
e Hedripk 4ust 3= though the operating agrassment
elracx = £ Cadugn Cnags DS IsTInG sg7 <

m

effect, giving them their 1/16th inthe 80 acres. I believe that
the Commission, having the operating agteement before it, is not
necessarily enforcing the operating agreement, it is not rendering
a judgment on the operating agreement. It is merely taking
cognizance that there is an agreement and says it is fair and
equitable for you to respect it. That would be within the powers
of the Commission to do that.

As I said, once earlier in this proceeding, I personally

believe that there may be some question as to the Commission's

authority in this matter. However, we do need,as has been pointeg
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out, we do need to reach some sort of solution in this matter,
so that the well can be produced. If the Commission should refuse
to order pooling, it might relegate Campbell & Hedrick to a lawsuit]
on their operating agreement, which would be further time consuming,
and would probably not be to the best interest of anyone. 1If the
Commission will give full consideration to the terms we recommend
here, we certainly feel that it would be to the best interest of
every one to secure a pooling order in that matter, and we
respectfully request that an order be entered on the terms and
conditions we have outlined. Thank you.

* kRN

GOVERNOR CAMPBELL: I -can't resist the observation that
both sides seem to me feel that the Commission is completely with-
out jurisdiction except to grant their particular request.

MR. KELLAHIN: It would occur at this point that we are
in agreement and can force-pool it. I would like to just make
observation that Counsel seaems to say that Amerada, without taking
&ny riske whatsoever, would get the benefit of these two wells. I
don't know just who assumes the balance of the risks when Campbell
& Hedrick's interest 6.25 percent. Certainly somebody did, and I
was under the impression that Amerada had assumed their proportion-
ate share of the risk when the wells were drilled, and assumes a
proportionate share of the risk as to the life existence- -

expectancy of those wells.

In connection with the allocation of costs, certainly we

@
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=ve,as we say, had some doubt as to whether the Commission can
allocate those costs, but we have presented figures, and Campbell
& Hedrick has presented figures, and in consideration of those
figures, I would like to point out that Campbell & Hedrick presented
a gross figure without any breakdown whatsoever as to what their
figures consisted of, whether they were leasehold expenses, or leasr
equipment or well drilling or what. We have presented a figure
for each of the wells, which show exactly what the expenditures
were. I think our testimony shows that these costs should be
attributed to the two wells involved.
* % * *
MR. PORTER: Does anyone else have anything to offer

in this case? The Commission will take the case under advisement.

*® ® %k * * *& &k * *

®* % * * *
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO X

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO 1

I, ROY D. WILKINS, Notary Public in and for the County of
Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby state and certify that
the foregoing and attached pranscript of Hearingd before the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was reported by me, and that
the same is a true and correct record of the said proceedings, to

the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this the 2nd day of

October, 1963.
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My Commission Expires;

September 6, 1967.




